
>

• ^1' y I<it - V,

**',' '

..a

BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUAL

Appeal No. 1299/2015

10.11.2015Date of Institution ...

Date of Decision 09.10.2017

(Appellant)Momin Khan, Ex-ASI Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Elite Force.

VERSUS

1. The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar and 3 others.
... (Respondents)

MR. MUHAMMAD ASIF YOUSAFZAI, 
Advocate For appellant.

MR. KABIRULLAH KHATTAK, 
Addl. Advocate General For respondents.

*•

CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

MR. NIAZ MUHAMMAD KHAN, 
MR. GUL ZEB KHAN,

*

JUDGMENT

NIAZ MUIHAMMAD KHAN. CHAIRMAN.- Arguments of the learned

counsel for the parties heard and record perused.

FACTS

2. The appellant who was on deputation from Crimes Investigation Department now
/

Counter Terrorism Department to Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, was proceeded

against departmentally by Borrowing Department and the Borrowing Department

imposed penalty of dismissal from service on the appellant on 19.11.2012. The charge 

against the appellant was his involvement in two criminal cases. The appellant was 

finally acquitted in the first criminal case on 13.3.2013 and in the^.second criminal case
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on 05.05.2015. After second acquittal he filed,a departmental appeal on 20.05.2015

which was rejected on 12.10.2015. Thereafter, the appellant filed the present appeal

before this Tribunal on 10.11.2015.

ARGUMENTS

The learned counsel for the appellant argued that the very authority which has3.

passed the order of dismissal was not competent authority for the reason that services of

the appellant were admittedly borrowed by Elite Force from CID (CTD). That in such

event the very order of dismissal is a void order being passed by an incompetent

authority. That no limitation shall run against the void order.

4. On the other hand the learned Addl. Advocate General argued that the proper

proceedings were conducted against the appellant. That since the services of the appellant

were placed at the disposal of Elite Force, the Commandant of the Force has rightly

passed the impugned order.
A

CONCLUSION.

5. Without adverting to the merit of the case, admittedly the services of the appellant

were borrowed by Elite Force under Rule 9 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules,

1975. Under this rule the punishment can be awarded only by the Lending Authority. The

Borrowing Authority can only transmit the proposal to the Lending Authority with regard 

of the proceedings. In view of rule 9, this Tribunal is of the view that the impugned order 

has been passed by an incompetent authority and the order is void and no limitation shall

run against such order.

6. In view of the above discussion, the Tribunal accepts the present appeal, sets 

aside the impugned order and reinstate the appellant in service. The case is sent back to 

the Borrowing Authority for proceedings under Rule 9 supra within a period of 3 months 

from the date of receipt of this judgment. Back benefits of the appellant shall be subject
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to outcome of denovo proceedings. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be

consigned to the record room.

D KHAN)(NIA
IRMAN

(GUL ZEB KHAN) 
MEMBER

ANNOUNCED
09.10.2017
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Counsel for appellant and Mr. Javed Iqbal, Inspector (legal) 

alongwith Mr. Ziaullah, Government Pleader for respondents present. 

Learned counsel for appellant subrnitted fresh Wakalatnama and requested

lent granted. To come up for arguments on

13.03.2017

for adjournment. Adjo' 

22.06.2017 before D.B.

\
(ASHFAQUE TAJ) 

MEMBER
! ,

/ membe:/■ •/

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Kabir Ullah 

Khattak, Assistant AG for the respondent present. Counsel 

for the appellant requested for adjournment. Adjourned. To 

come up for arguments on 09.10.2017 before D.B.

22.06.2017
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(Muharnmad Amin Khan Kundi) 

: Member

(Gul Zel^han) 
Member

Counsel for the appellant and,Mr. Kabeerullah Khattak, 

Addl. AG alongwith Akbar Hussain, SI (Legal) .for the 

respondents present. Arguments heard and record perused.

09.10.2017
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As per our detailed judgment of today, this appeal is 

accepted. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be 

consigned to the record room.

//

(

Memoer

ANNOUNCED
09.10.2017
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. ,10.5.2016 Counsel for the appellant and Mr. J'aved Shah, 

Inspector (Legal) alongwith Addl. AG for the respondents 

present. Written reply submitted. The appeal is assigned to 

D.B for rejoinder and final hearing for 29.08.2016.
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29.08.2016 Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Javed Iqbal, DSP 

(legal) alongwith Additional AG for respondents present. 

Learned counsel for the appellant submitted rejoinder and 

requested for adjournment. Adjourned for final hearing to 

29.12.2016 before D.B.
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Clerk to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Javed Iqbal, 

Inspector alongwith Addl. AG for respondents present. Arguments 

could not be heard due to incomplete bench. Case adjourned to 

i^O^Ol? for arguments before D.B.

29.12.2016
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Counsel for the appellant present. Learned counsel for the • 

appellant argued that the appellant was serving as ASI Elite Force 

when subjected to inquiry on the allegations of involvement in a 

criminal case and dismissed from service vide impugned order dated 

19.11.2012. That the appellant was finally acquitted of the criminal ; 

case by the Federal Shariat Court vide worthy judgment dated . 

5,5.2015 where after he preferred departmental appeal on 20.5.2015 

which was rejected on 12.10.2015 and hence the instant service 

appeal on 10.11.2015.

That the impugned dismissal order is without any lawful 

authority as no inquiry in the prescribed manners was conducted and • 

the absence period, if any, was treated as leave without pay and even 

appellant acquitted of the criminal case by the Hon'ble Federal Shariat 

Court referred to above.

26.11.2015
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Points urged need consideration. Admit. Subject to deposit of - 

security and process fee within 10 days, notices be issued to the 

respondents for written reply/comments for 2.3.2016 before S.B.
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Appellant in person and Mr. Javed Iqbal, Inspector (legal) 

alongwith AddI: A.G for respondents present. Written reply not 

submitted. Requested for adjournment. Last opportunity granted. To : 

come up for written reply/comments on 10.5.2016 before S.B.

•3 02.03.2016w
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET i

Court of

1299/2015Case No.,
1'..

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateDate of order 
Proceedings

S.No.

321

The appeal of Mr. Momin Khan resubmitted today by 

Mr. Ijaz Anwar Advocate may be entered in the Institution 

register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order.

19.11.2015
■ 1

J-^WiGISTRAR

This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary 

hearing to be put up thereon .2

CHA4^MAN

1

/
i /

l



. T

The appeal of Mr. Momin Khan Ex-ASI Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Elite Force received to-day i.e. on 

10.11.2015 is incomplete on the following score which is returned to the counsel for the appellant for 

. completion and resubmission within 15 days. ■ \

)1- Copy of judgment dated 11.03.2013 (Annexure-B) is incomplete which may be completed.
2- Annexures A & B of the appeal are illegible which may be replaced by legible/better one. I!
I O' /S.T. 

Dt. // / n /2015

No.

REGISTRAR ^ 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
PESHAWAR.

1

Mr. liaz Anwar Adv. Pesh.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Appeal No.|2-^^ /2015

Momin Khan Ex-ASI Khyber Pakhtoon Khuwa Elite Porce, 
Peshawar.- (Appellant)

VERSUS
The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa 
Peshawar and others.

(Respondents)

INDEX
SiaiSiria

Memo of Appeal1 1- 5
Application for condonation along 
with affidavit

2

(O
Judgment dated 07.03.2013 and 
11.03.2013

3 A&B

Copy of the Judgment dated 
29.05.2014

4 C
lU 33

3
Copy of the judgment and order 
dated 05.05.2015

5 D

#Copy of the dismissal order dated 
19.11.2012

6 E

Copies of the depaiimental appeal 
dated 20.05.2015 and rejection order 
12.10.2015

7
F&G

'T-

Vakalatnama^ 8 iL
1

€llant

Through /nL
IJA^NWAR

Advocate Peshawar

SAJID AMIN 
Advocate Peshawar
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR >!
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Appeal No. /2015 ®fary NoJ2^

Momin Khan Ex-ASI Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa Elite Force,

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1. The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa 
Peshawar

2. The Additional Inspector General of Police /Commandant 
Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

3. The Additional Inspector General of Police, CTD, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

4. The Deputy Commandant Elite Force Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

(Respondents)

Appeal under Section 4 of the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Act, 1974, 

against the order dated: 19.11,2012, whereby 

the appellant has been awarded the major

Punishment of dismissal from service
\

against which the departmental appeal 

dated:20.05.2015 has also been rejected vide 

order dated: 12,10.2015.

Prayer in Appeal: -

On acceptance of this appeal impugned 

orders dated 19.11.2012 and 12.10.2015, 
may please be set-aside and the appellant 

may please be re-instated in service with 

full back wages and benefits of service.

%
■ •
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Respectfully Submitted:

1. That the appellant was initially appointed as Constable in the 
Crimes Investigation Department (CID), now Counter Terrorism 
Department, on 05.04.1995. Ever since his appointment, the 
appellant had performed his duties as assigned with zeal and 
devotion and there was no complaint whatsoever regarding his 
performance. During the course of employment the appellant 
also gained promotions to different ranks. He was promoted as 
Head Constable in the year 2005/06 and then later on promoted 
as AST

2. That the appellant was later on transferred on deputation to the 
Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Where he served till his 
dismissal from service.

3. That while serving in the said capacity, the Appellant, along with 
some of his other family members, was falsely implicated in a 
criminal case under section 302-324/148/149 PPC read with 7 
ATA, vide FIR No. 794 dated 08.09.2010 of Police Station Pabbi 
Nowshera. The appellant duly informed his department about his 
false implication in criminal case. Since there were serious 
threats to the live of the appellant from his enemies, therefore he 
could not join his duty.

4. That on the intervention of elders of the locality, a compromise 
was affected between the parties accordingly the appellant and 
others co-accused were acquitted by the Hon’ble Judge Anti 
Terrorism Court-Ill, Peshawar vide his judgments and orders 
dated 07.03.2013 and W .^3.2Q\3 .(Copy of the acquittal 
attached as Annexure A) ^

5. That in the mean time the appellant was again falsely implicated 
in another case under section 17/3 Offences against Property 
Ordinance 1979 read with 324/148/149/411 PPC/ 13AO vide 
FIR No.81 dated 01.02.2013 of PS Labor Swabi. Therefore, the 
appellant though was acquitted in the previous case but remained 
in the judicial lock up. Later the appellant was convicted in the 
said FIR by the Learned ASJ Labor, Swabi vide its judgment 
dated 29.05.2014. (Copy of the Judgment dated 29,05.2J)JJ^: 
Order is attached as Annexure ^

6. That thereafter the appellant filed appeal before the Honourable 
Federal Shariat Court, and the Honourable Court had, while 

. accepting the appeal of the appellant, acquitted him vide 
judgment and order dated 05.05.2015. (Copy of the judgment 
and order dated 05.05,2015, is attached as Annexure jf)

.J
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7. That after acquittal when the appellant was released from jail, he 
duly reported for duty, however he was told that he has been 
dismissed from service vide order dated 19.11.2012. The 
appellant requested for the provision of the departmental 
proceedings conducted against him, however he was only 
provided the copy of the dismissal order dated 19.11.2012. (Copy 
of the dismissal order is attached as Annexure ^

8. That the appellant after obtaining the copy of the dismissal order, 
duly submitted his departmental appeal on 20.05.2015, however 
it has also been rejected vide order dated 12.10.2015. Copy of the 
rejection order was however, communicated to the appellant on 
14.10.2015. (Copies of the departmental appeal and rejection 
order is attached as Annexure

9. That the penalty imposed upon the appellant is illegal unlawful 
against the law and facts hence liable to be set aside inter alia on 
the following grounds:

GROUNDS OF APPEAL:

A. That the appellant has not been treated with accordance to law. 
Hence his rights secured and granted under the law are badly 

violated.

B. That no proper procedure has been followed before awarded 

the penalty to the appellant, the appellant has not been served 

with any charge sheet or show cause notice, nor has any 

endeavor been made to associate him with the inquiry 

proceedings, if any conducted. Thus the whole proceedings 

are thus defective in the eye of law.

C. That the appellant was on deputation to the Elite Force, as per 

the law the borrowing department cannot proceed against the 

officials on deputation. The whole Proceedings against as well 
as the impugned orders being initiated/issued by unlawful 
authority are thus void ab-initio.

D. That the appellant has not been allowed the opportunity of 

personal hearing. Thus he has been condemned unheard.

i
JX
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E. That the appellant has not been served with any charge sheet 
or show cause notice thus he has been denied opportunity to 

defend him self against the charges as such the impugned 

order is violative of the principles of natural justice.

F. That the superior courts have always held that mere filling of 

FIR would not ipso-facto made a person guilty of commission 

of the offence rather he would be presumed to be innocent 
unless convicted by court of competent Jurisdiction, since the 

Respondents were informed about the registration of FIR 

against the appellant, thus it was required to have keep the 

proceedings pending against him till the out come of the 

criminal proceedings. Since the appellant has now gain 

acquittal from the criminal charges therefore, the impugned 

orders are liable to be struck down.

G. That vide the impugned order while awarding the appellant the 

penalty of dismissal from service, his absence period has also 

been regularized by treating him as leave without pay, 
therefore no penalty could lawfully be imposed upon the 

appellant.

H. That while rejecting the departmental appeal of the appellant 
vide order dated 12.10.2015, no reason has been shown for 

the rejection of appeal, as such the impugned order dated 

12.10.2015 is not a speaking order and is the violation of 

Section 24-A of the General Clauses Act. jI. That the appellant never committed any act or omission which 

could be term as misconduct. He was falsely implicated y 

charged in criminal case, he has also now gain acquittal in the 

said case, moreover his absence was also not willful but was
due to his involvement in criminal case, albeit he has been
awarded the penalty of dismissal from service.

J. That the appellant has at credit at about 1 7 years spotless 

service career. The penalty impose upon him is too harsh and 

liable to be set-aside. ' i
K. That the appellant is jobless since his illegal dismissal from 

service.
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L. That the appellant seeks permission to relay on additional 
grounds at time of hearing of the appeal.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this 
appeal impugned orders dated 19.11.2012 and 12.10.2015, may 
please he set-aside and the appellant may please he re-instated in 
service with full back wases and benefits of service.

Through

i
IJ^^^NWAR

Advocate Peshawar

SAJID AMIN 
Advocate Peshawar
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Appeal No. /2015

Momin Khan Ex-ASI Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa Elite Force, 
Peshawar. (Appellant)

VERSUS

The Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa 
Peshawar and others.

(Respondents)

APPLICA TION FOR CONDON A TION OF DELA K
IF ANY IN FILING THE TITLED APPEAL

Respectfully submitted:

1. That the appellant has today filed the accompanied appeal before this 
Honorable Tribunal in which no date of hearing is fixed so far.

2. That the applicant prays for condonation of delay if any in filing the 
instant appeal inter alia on the following grounds:-

GROUNDS OF APPLICATION

A. That although the Appellant was acquitted on 11.03.2013 in case FIR 
No.294 dated 08.09.2010, however while the trial of the said case
under way, the appellant was wrongly charged in the subsequent FIR 
i.e., Case FIR No.81 dated 01.02.2013 and was arrested by the local 
police on the same day and was also convicted by the Learned 
Additional Sessions Judge Swabi at Labor vide his judgment and 
order dated29.05.2014: During the entire period the appellant 
never communicated the impugned order or any other notice from the 
Respondent department and was thus unaware of the departmental 
proceedings being initiated against him.

was

B. That as a result of subsequent FIR and conviction, the appellant 
kept behind the bars until he was finally acquitted by the Hon’ble 
Federal Shariat Court of Pakistan and resultantly released from jail 
05.05.2015, soon after his acquittal the appellant when came to know

was

on
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about his dismissal from service, he submitted his departmental 
appeal well with in 30 days of the acquittal order which remained 
under consideration and was lastly rejected/ filed vide order 
22.10.2015. Thus the appellant pursued his case diligently and never 
remained negligent in pursuing his remedy, therefore delay if any in 
filling the titled appeal is not willful but due to the reason stated 
above.

C. That the delay, if any, in filing the instant appeal was not willful nor 
can the same be attributed to the appellant as it was due to the 
imprisonment of the Appellant, moreover the impugned order of 
penalty was also not communicated to the appellant before his 
acquittal, therefore the appellant cannot be made suffered for the 
events beyond his control. Hence delay if any deserves to be 
condoned.

D. That it has been consistently held by the superior courts that appeal 
filed with in 30 days from the date of communication of the order on 
departmental representation / appeal would be in time. Reliance is 
placed on 2013 SCMR 1053 & 1997SCMR 287 (bl

E. That it has been always been held by the Apex Court that filing of 
appeal before acquittal from criminal charges would be a futile 
exercise as charges on the basis of the which accused civil servant has 
been proceeded against existed and unless he is acquitted filling of 
departmental appeal would be a futile exercise. Since the appellant 
has filed departmental appeal within 30 days of the acquittal order. 
Therefore it can not be held as time barred. Reliance is placed on 
PLD 2010 SC Page 695.

F. That no proper procedure has been followed before the imposition of 
penalty upon the appellant. He has not been served with any eharge 
sheet or show cause notice nor has been associated with the inquiry 
proceedings, if any conducted. Moreover the vide the impugned the 
authority had himself treated the period of absence as leave without 
pay, thereafter awarding penalty to the appellant is illegal and void. 
Thus the whole proceedings as well as the order of penalty are illegal 
unlawful without lawful authority and void ab-initio, and no limitation 
run against such an illegal and void order.

G. That valuable rights of the appellant are involved in the instant case in 
the instant case, hence the delay if any in filing the instant case 
deserves to be condoned.

Ti
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H. That it has been the consistent view of the Superior Courts that causes 
should be decided on merit rather then technicalities including 
limitation. The same is reported in 2014 PTC (CS) 1014 2003 PTC 
(CS) 769.

It is therefore humbly prayed that on acceptance of this application 
the delay if any in filing the instant appeal may please be condoned.

Applicant
Through /

IJ.^^NWAR 

Advocate Peshawar
&

DAMIN 
Advocate, Peshawar

AFFIDAVIT

I Momin Khan Ex-ASI Khvber Pakhtoon Khuwa Elite
Force, Peshawar, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath 
that the contents of the above noted appeal as well as accompanied 
application for condonation of delay are true and correct to the best 
of my knowledge and belief and that nothing has been kept back or 
concealed from this Honourable Tribunal.
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4 IN THE CO^RT OF SYED ASGHAR ALI SHAH
J ustice A nt i TERRDSIM CO^RT IN PSSHAWA R. 

Case No. ©3//13

Date of Institution ©2.®1.2©13 
Date of decisio n., .©7-03-2Q13.

VERSUS

1- AZarnKhan s/o Mukhtiar.
2- ^idullah s/o Baidullah
3- Haroo n ur %sheed s/o saidullah
4- Afeid ur i^sheed s/o saidullah
5- 2ahid ur Rasheed s/o Saidullah all a/0 Haroon Abad 

©aq Baisood pubM District, Nowshera.

STATS

ORDER.
Learned PP for the sitate and accused A^a® Kha.n, saidullah

Haroon ur Rasheed, Abid-ui>Rasheed, lahid-ur-Rashid and MominKhan 
in custody along with learned counsel present. Legal heirs of 
deceased safeerullah namely Azmatullah presentlearned counsel
for accused submitted statement of ^ad ^li and ^ia Muhammad s/6 
deceased Taj Muhammad who could not record statement before this 
court due to beir^ abroad and have sent their statement from 
Saidi ^rabia. Statement of Zia Muhammad caries statement of 

consulate general of Pakistan at Jeddah while that of
and attested reason being his presence abroad without

statement were placed on file
Rad
legal visa
compromise statement were placed on file compromise statement

Both the

of major legal heirs of ail the deceased were examined through 

all the deceased and complainent were already recorded while four 

daughters of deceased Taj Muhamn»d were examined through local 

commission the report of which is earlier received and placed 
on file.

Accused in custody were charged by complainent 2ar
for causing murder of aforesaid deceased by firing on them 
at the time of Maghrib Prayer
occurrence was disclosed to be abeyance of accused party by staying
*Ya* before Mohammad (P.B.W.H) in the mosqu,ei. An accused named 
in the FIR including accquetted accused A^b Khan were attributed
uniform role of indiscriraicHte firing on complainent party 
resulting in the aforesaid tradgedy.

One of the accu^d namely A jab Khan was arrested who faced 

trial before this Court and on conyictio n wa s sentenced to death 

and fine of one million rupees vide judgment dated3©-11-2©14 
^he judgment was as^iled before high court where convictor 

was acuitted by allowing the appeal extending benefit of 
doubt to him vide judgment dated 1 7-05-2O1 2.
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/Mil.', .i.o:c.^nic! r.cqiiiita!. nccuscd siirrcn ici'cd wlulo accused Moniin was arrested ^

in anoilvji- c;;sc witiiin liic a:v:: iil'Dislriel Swalii aloia-. \v:lh aciiui'lcd accu.sed Ajab'Khan
' ' !

id /.eh and Shoukai Khan registered v de FIR No. SI dated 01/02/2013 u/s 17(3) -. 

Iia;ab:!!v3_-! .-d.'.' 1-JS/l-19 Pi^C and i3-.-\0 ol Ci'.ota Lahore District Swabi. He 

.slaJleci iro.'Vi ,D;s:riei .)aii Swabi to lace iriai belbre (his

M-'iKiinni: I
was

rr..;ned .! is. ban today which '.vas denied.

tieeu.sed laeing ina! are pardoned e.xcepi Vlom'.n Khan who was not arrested at that lime. '|i||

TiK->' :,l.so loiviiv Il:dr riyhl i.l' niy.il :m,i ,'xp,vss«l no obieclion if Ihe .icciiLci are

' ili^Sm
.As j'-er .statenici'.LS o: jnajor legal liens •)f deceased recorded before this court, the.

,*

m
iaeuaitted. 

eoinhiissiun 'vviu

Daiighicrs ol aeceasea .Jaj .Vlaiiainmad were c.xamined through local 

also ;eco!iiec! their .'^taienienis ax'aiiable on Lie wherein iliey Iiave
f

fA
Ibigieen .i 

Ih-olbnua periai

•: ii’.e aeeu.sevi ineiudiiig Momin Khtin waving their righTof Diyat. Relevant a-

bearing Nos.78/1 to Si'i e.\e:;u:ed and attested on 01/03/2013. Original I*

Registereti l).;ed.s were handed over to intijor legal Iieirs namely .Amanuilah for dceeascd^i'i ■

Saiberunah. .\bcii;l Hanan for deceased Rahmal Ali and Azmatulah lor deceased jP

Mu!a and Ar.sintliah whv ;e joint statenieiii to tJiis ell'eci reeorde..! and brouglitAm S

\\iih paohK'opie.s oftl'.eir CNlCs. Codes of aforesaid Registered Deeds were also 
bioiiijil on !iie. . ' ■ • j-■

Learned P!^ in view ol alore.said taels o! llic ease aiul eiimpronii.';e-effected-d ^ ■
• ■ <.'j! C/j ,v?5, •

b.;tween eonipiainani and aeeu.sed parly pin:, iransfer of properlie.s in the names of minor?,j| | 

kg.il hens ol ileeeaseil as tueir shares in d yal e.xpi'esseil no oliieelion on acceptance of.^^ '■ “ * *

•v;
ng to eumproinisc are L.x P.-', L.x ILA/i J-.x lV\/2. L'.x P.A/3 and L.x PAAI. .

Accused h;i\c transferred their houses in faror of minor legal heirs of deceased vide 

ren.isiei- dee 1i...s

i

I

/. - H

ii;
ii

eompiomisc a.s he slated at bar that ihougli .!ic ollcncc is not compoundable but in larger
• ! \ '
II t-cresi oi society and also legal heirs of deceased he did not object to tlic ’amicable

V

\* 4

■ Js uleir.cn: and actjuiltal ofaccused. I%
In \ :c\'. ol the ano\'e. ticeu.sed .A/an K.lhan. Saiduliha, Maroon ur Rabsed, Abid 

I- lii.seed. /.lia.-a m' Rasheed are aciiuitied o. (he eliarges becau.se of compromi.se/and thcii;.' •

1 rgr.ene.ss by legal i'.ens ul Liecrased. i hey are in' custody and be released forthwith if..

u iVijitire..! in any other case.

.So !ar accu.sed (Vit)inin'Khan is concerned, charge is! iVaniod against him lo'day.jj|
.' tatenienl.s of legal heirs .so far recorded ;io luydisclosc thc'patch up of them with'him|^fe’|

( hough generally compromise is willi acc.iscd parly but specific statements arc required)'^hi®!

~ i• lerelore Ite is .seal to judicial lock up arc! be produced before the court on I l/03/20l'?^i'P^

I

/

s-?4r iSI
■mmi

•ia|or legal heir 1.1 deceased l)c..summoned for statements. ^ illi

/'TiTnoITnccd :< •
\ •/•/ I••/v : vyili)7.0.L2I{)3 i.j• /•s

SVfDM^^AUSHAH 
Jf'DCE AjTO^RROR/S/VI COaRT 

:^£shAwar . ■

V

j !
)M

iCLaDFF.
v'l'-' • ’;.r=

■ I

//
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^fter aforesaid acquittal accused surren iered while
accused Mominwas arrested in another case within the area of 

district swabi along with acquitted accused ^jab Kte n, Muhammad 2eb
and shoukat Kl^n registered vide FIR No.^l/ »1 dated ©'I-Q2-2@13 
u/s 17(3) harBbali-324, 353-148-149 and 13-AO of pg Chota Lahore 

Distt* S^abi, He Was shifted from District Jail S/fahi to f^ce 

trial before this court a nd a s such cterge was framed against him

before this court and as such charge was framed against him 

which was denied.

■^s per statement of major legal heirs of deceased recorded

before this court, the accused facing trial are purdoned except 

Momin Khan Who was not arrested at that time. ^hey also forg^'ve 

of Diyat and expressed no objection if the accused

are acquitted, daughters of deceased laj Mutemraad were examined 

through local commission who also recorded their statements 

available on file wherein they have forgiven as accused including

^levant ProformaMomin Khan waving their right of Diyat.

pertaining to compromise are Ex.FA ,Ex.PA/?' EX-PA/^, Ex^a/3 and ■ 
Sx-PA/4- Accused have transferred tbair houses in favour of 

minor legal heirs of deceased vide register deed bearing 78/1 

to ®1/1 excuted and attested on 01-©2-2@13. Original Registered

Beeds ware handed over to major legal heirs tBmely Ananullah for 

deceased, %feerullah. Abdul Hanan for deceased ^ahmat Ali and 

A^matullah for decased Mula and Arshedullah who is jointazle

statement to this effect recorded and brought on file along with 

phbto copies of their CNICs* Copies of aforesaid Registered ^eeds

were also brought on file.

Learned PP in view of aforesaid facts of the 

between complainant and
ca se a nd

accused party plus

transfer of properties in the names of minor and legal heirs of 

decea sed as their shares in diyat expressed no olsdection on

aceeptance of coopromise as he stated at kar that though he offen© 

is not compoundable but in larger interest of 

legal heris of deceased he did
society and also 

not object to the amicable stateme
and acquittal of accused.

-2-
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S® far accused Monin K^n is cencerned^ charge is frased

Statements of iegal heirs sd far recorded to not 

patchup of them with him though generally compromise is with 

accused party feut specific statements are required) » therefore

is se nto to Judicial lockup and he produced before the cour^ 

the on 11-©3-2©l3. 

sta tements.

against him today.

Major legal heir of deceased be summened for

A nnounced

'J7.©3.2®13 SYE0 ASSHAR ALl SHAH
{

JHQGS ANTI IERF5iDR0RISM COlil RT 
PESHAWAR.

-.
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i^li
; iproniiscvf

liicy sUHcd'bclcrc vhc court to lavoj
. , . and ;.s ;nch legal'

--y 'vn. nvniiabie d, the case, therefore • .j: ■ t
•\-'' ' '-4 '•1 accused facing 

and following legal heirs ol'
r!

-■^a \v::s not acquitted with them 1
I •5;:

:f,’ ueci.-ased wci'c 
i ihcir

summoned to ! ;
record statements to clarilV

pesmon removing the inhnr.iiy. .A
f

p. •: •

(1) Abdul 1-ianan failtcr j

a! dcccasod Raiimat All. (V : r-.

Amnnudah father of deceased 

; son o!' iicccased Ihmle
Safeeruhah. (3) Azrnatnllah 

Mula and brother of

»«•
(

! idecC’' >:cd 

(6) Ata 

Ah ‘ons of

I

; Arshuiiah. (4) Bakhtiar Ali. 

■ ’mmad.
(4) Niaz-- Mohammad. 

A) Aifayaiuhah and (S) Abid 

■:scc: t aj .Aloham.Tiad.

t

■r Is;

^ ‘44t

Ml the

: siatmg :o have compromised with ■ 

; dtroiigh tile inter\-ention of eide 

i I hat they have

aloresatd legal heirs recorded their star
^mt-nfs

A. v|accused facing ‘ -ial 

:s and waving their r:gh of • 4
,1-

• 1
yot no objection on r

the acqu-ttta. of 
hiai minor legal heirs of!

been paid their Diyat Shares in (he sh..cor :

"-sc: ln,n::forrcd ,o .hc„, .hro.gh Register Deeds hoi^dl

‘""s-he elders 0!'.hose minor legal heirs in court

i eeeiisrd. it i 

, eecea :cd have
s penmen! to

I

0

Ii r; ‘

I

:

— As genuhic )
compromise has been clTceted 

Khan to the 'satisfaction 

no objection from his sine, 

society specifically of Ipgal 

ticcep ,ing' - of

;■

vvidi ; .;
( license:i facing trial Momin ;

0
learner.! PP for i-';•

State with
4

if'erclVrc i

beirs ineiuding minors of deceased, the
■fehirger iiitcrc.st ofm ! •* I'.:!

' ■(;A ■ f'J.
lit;

contprontise wil, be a proper approach and I
1 ■‘ 4., acce rc-inply

-mln-meo. Aecnsed is aequitted on the basis of comprotAe 

-b legal heirs of deceased. He is in custody.-be-reinased

;
if? V

!0
t!' !-*s.

ill;

fij-.A Swr
Ibrthw i'h. if tinnut required in 

nny. be disposed off as
nn\' other case. Case property; if 

rules. Case file be
ij

consigned'to' p |i ■/ mmMrecord room after completion. I
■ I It
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accused party rather they stated, before the court to

con|)Pomised with accused facing trial and as such le^l 

infirmity w^s available in the case, therefore accused facing

trial was not acquitted with them and following legal heirs of
deceased were summoned to record statements to clarify 

pos tion removing the informity.
their

(1) -^bdul Haren father of deceased ^hmat ^li ^manullah, 

father of deceased a^ie Mula and brother of deceased 

Vshadullah (4) Bakhti ar (5) ^bid ^li son'of deceased 

Taj MohamnBd.

All the aforesaid legal heris recorded their statemenrfcs 

stating (to-have conpromised with accused facing trial thncugh the
intervention of elders and waving their right of Biyat. '^hat 
they have got no objecticsDn on the ac^iuattal of accused. It is 

pertinent to note tha.t minor legal heirs of acciuised have been 

paid their *^iyat ^hares in the shape 

them through Register -^eeds banned 

hett-se

of house transferred djo
oyer the elders of

those mitnor legal heirs in court.

■'^s genuine compromise has been effected with accused 

facing trial MominKhan to the satisfaction of learned pp for
state with ro objection from his sin, therefore in larger 

interest of society specifically of legal heris including minors 

of deceased, the aeceptirg of eomprdunise will be a proper

approach and accordingly confirmed, -^ccised os acquitted 

the tasis of conpromis© with legal heirs of deceased, 
in custody, be released forthwtih if 

other case, '^a se property, if any, 

roles, file be consigned7 to

Gomple tio^.

on

He., is
not required i n anjB- 

be disposed off as per ,

record room after

^ nnco Ui'iinced. 
13-©3-2©13.

(Syed ^sghar ^li ^hah )
IC-III, PeshaWar.Judge,
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The ^fnfr ...VC... Moniin Khan etc FIR No81 dated. 01-02’2013 PS Lahor. SwaM
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BEFORE MANZQOR OADIR ADDITIONAL 

SESSIONS JUDGE SWABT AT LAHOR

02/HC of 2013 

...... 02.03.2013
Hadcl Case No..... ....................
Date of original institution......

Date of institution in this court

4

(

12-04-2014 . .•

.29.05.2014Date of Decision ..

'-5-

The State...Versus... t

1. Momin Khan s/o Mukhtiar Ahmad ;
Resident of Sar Dehri Charsada 
presently residing at Pabbi District Nowshera. ' ; t'

I

2. Ajab Khan s/o Mukhtiar Ahmad 
Resident of Sar Dehri Charsada.. 
residing at Pabbi District Nowshera.

:

'm3. Muhammad Zaib s/o Hamza Khan 
R/o Sar Dehri District Charsada.

■j

L- P\ /rr- ■ ?rs 4. Shoukat Khan s/o Akhoon Zada
R/o Dargai District Mardan."

c:-. r.n

o

(Accused facing trial in custody)\ / i
5. Salman s/o Ashraf Khan

v"#
Resident of Shah Zaman Kilay Hatyan.

■, (Absconding accused)
!

CHARGE U/S IVfS') OFFENCES AGAINST PROPERTY 
ORDINANCE . 1979/324/148/149/411 PPC/13 AO VIDE;
FIR N0.81 DATED 01-02.2013 OF POLICE STATION 

/ LAHOR, SWABI/ •V.

1

CASE ARGUED BY. -F/
,*5

Muhammad Tariq, Learned Special Public 

Prosecutor For, the State Assisted by
1. ■a

;

/

.•3
!

• M
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Tiic State ... etc FIR NnSl dated. 01-02-2013 PSI^Unr
I-2
[

Mr. Mubashir Shah, advocate, learned counsel 

for the complainant.

iii. Mian Sher Akbar Bacha, advocate, learned 

counsel for the accused; facing trial.

II.

i

J U D G M F ^ T»
f

1. The accused Momin Khan, Ajab Khan, Muhammad Zaib and 

Shoukat Khan, faced trial in case FIR No.81, dated 01-02- 

2013 u/s 17 (3) Haraba /324/148/149/41 lPPC/13 

registered at Police Station Labor, (District Swabi).

2. Brief facts of the

AO

!!
as gathered from the murasila Ex.PA/1 

based FIR Ex.PA are that complainant Umar Wahid

case
‘I'::

on 01-02-
2013 was to Islamabad alonggoing with his
companion/servant, Shahpur Khdn via MotorNvay and also 

carrying, cash amount of Rs.11,2 million and

ci
c=n

when they
reached in the limits of village Jalbai, a jeep overtook' them 

and 5 persons wearing police uniform started

;r! pt' rzic
>'3

searching them
and^recovered the wholein amount along with the licensed 
klashnikove and pistol of the complainant and his 

The uniformed persons told them that they will take them to 

Islamabad for further investigation, however, after 

the complainant and his

companion./o
•C3

ra

i-'-

some time
companion were forced to de-board 

away from the spot in 

companion, through' their

from the vehicle and Ihc-aceiised fled

Jeep. The complainant and his 

brother contacted the local police 

motonvny. who chased the vehicle oftlic
present nearby at the 

accused. I he police 

’ overpoweivil. 

were arrested

V' ■

1
i VSi|U!i(l under (he .•aij)er\ isioii ol tiul .hnnal I)SI ic.
Vthe accused lacing trial, wearing police uniform 

and recovered the looted currency along with license 

of the complainant and his

‘is
• &I”-'weapon

companion. On the report, case 

trial along with

- •/j

was registered against accused facing k:

I:
••

I:'- 15? If

L -



The State ...vs... Momiu Khait etc FIR NoSl dated. 0Un2-2013 PS Labor. Szunbii

: i
absconding co-accused Salman for the commission of the 

offence.

After completion of investigation complete chalian against the 

accused facing trial was submitted for trial, which 

entrusted to this court. The accused were produced in custody. 

Copies of the statements and evidence collected against the

was •

accused facing trial were supplied to them U/s 265-C(l) 

Cr.PC, and charge was framed, u/s 17(3) Haraba 

/14S/149/411 PPC/13 AO, against the accused facing trial to 

which they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. PWs were
summoned along with case property. Prosecution 

however, permitted to lead evidence U/S 512 Cr.PC against 
the absconding co-accused.

Prosecution for establishment of charge, examined 09 PWs in 

all. A gist of the prosecution evidence are as under.

Umar Wahid appeared as PW-1 and',stated that on the day of 

occurrence, he started from village along with PW Shalipur as 

he already contacted him so he picked him up from the stop of 

Shah Zaman Qalan. They came to Mardan wherefrom they 

proceeded to Charsada, met a friend and then they left for 

Islamabad. They having amount of Rs.11.2 million, 
licensed klashnikovc and one 9 MM pistol licensed having by 

PW Shah Pur. When they crossed Rashakai interchange and
t

reached in the limits of Jalsai Mera, a .white colouriJeep
' I

overtook them in \yhich five persons.in police uniformAluly 

armed were present who signaled them to stop. They de- 

boarded them from car.and started searching of his motorcar 

and took into possession his klashnikovc, 9 MM pistol from 

PW Shahpur and the amount of Rs.l 1.2 million from the
I

seal, 'fhey hand euned them and inquire the matter that for 

what purpose he was going with such a huge amount to

Islamabad. He was taken by them in their jeep but suddenly
/

alighted them from their Jeep and run away. Where after he

' • fwas.

4.
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contacted his brother mely Sajjad and narrated thena
, -Story to

h.m.who told him that these persons are not police personnel

and might be dacoits. During this time a police mobile 

and inquired him that what has

A

came
happened, he narrated the i

V.story to the police and the police 

white Jeep. The
mobile started chasing the

persons in white Jeep left their Jeep 

away in the fields where from they
on ■imotorway and ran

"Mwere
one person make good his

arrested by the local police while

escape. At about 04.00 p.m,he made '.-4

report on the spot while 
occurrence took place at 02;30 p.m. He also produced the 

license copies of klashinkove and 9 MM 

He charged the

the ■

.1

ito the local police.

,. , Momin Khan, Shaukat
Ajab Khan and Mohammad Zeb and one unknown person for 

the commission of offence.

: 'i■f-'

iS-

6. Shahpur appearedc=n ^ as PW-2 and stated that lie i 
of the complainant and'at 12.15 

iclephonically contacted him

rc3 IS private 

p.m, Umar jWahid 

p.m when

0 scr\'ant
.•n

t
0 and at about 12.30 !c .'7 cr complainant Urnar Wahid V *

reached, he along with UmarjWahid \vent to Charasada 

Islamabad and when 

Jalsai, a white i'

C/1 s‘ ,A and from there they left 
they reachbd in the limits

c= C=J for -'O

cu
of .village•"d ,• - , .-y/

jeep over took them, and 05
r-.T'persons having 

from the jeep and searchedpolice uniform dc-boarded
their

vehicle. They took 11.2 millions • »*.
rupees and one klashinkove

from car and 9 MM pistol from his possession. In the 
meanwhile, a police mobile reached there 

Wahid narrated the

;•
to whom. Umar 

story and the. police started chase rfthe 

were ihfonnal ih;ii i,.

L-t'niplaiii;ml Uniai^ Waliid 

in the shape oTmurasila.

-h
p-i

)ccp. A Her two Iiour.s, ihcv
I VC

■'iTcslcd (he nccuNcd. v/hcrc al'lcr ut
it--.

reported the matter to the poli 
Raza Khan MHC

ICC
?„■

7. . r-appeared as P.W-3 and
eipt of murasila, he incorporated the same into FIR Ex.PA. 

Fazal Miraj S.I appeared

stated that p'-on
•T

8.
as PW-4 and stated that on the day

0} occurrence i.c 0I-0'’.7On No ,-U- 2013 he was on routine gasth of the

m 

mfc-i'
i



ft' V/.. Kha„ etcrm NnfSl dntcd. 07-07-2073 PS Uhor, SwjMVie State ...vs. k: i'-5
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I i-
Illaqa. there a white motorcar with two passengers was parked 

Yar Hussain U turn while a Jeep was running in high

disclosed to him that some

*-•
I:.l-i;near

speed. The passengers of the
had snatched money from them, so he started chase of

1car •1i

persons

the Jeep. At some 

accused started running towards the direction of Jalsai Mera.

; V

distance the Jeep was stopped and the

mobile that such likeIn the meanwhile, he passed message on
I

occurrence took place and he was in the chase of culprits and 

from them. During this time cross firing ;took 

the police party and the culprits. In the

also reached i and

!i |u;i ^3 
f 1 -ii
hr:- i.1sought help 

place between 

meanwhile, another police parly

i -iji-.;

PI
t.

a cattle kottaapprehended the principal accused Momin from 

along with a klashinkove. DSP and SHO along with police 

party reached and the remaining accused were arrested. He 

the accused along with Kalaslinikov to tire SHO.

I
a’-s'oOsoo handed over'V - Iry "

-i,-tel
c_>O U:

9. Abdul Azeem ASI, appeared as EW-05 and stated that he is 

the marginal witness to the recovery-memo Ex.PW5/li vide

which the I.O took into possession two number plates of black
l*x.V-l and

[to

o irjf-r3 CO

! colour having No. BH7X4K KPK Peshawar 

beiwath the scat one ID card Ex.P-2 of police department in E'm
of Momin Khan having designation of Sub-the name

ID card in the name of Ajab Khan police 

with the designation of HC Ex.P-3, three 

uniform with the designation' of Head

inspector, one ^11'

' mI
department 

photographs in 

constable Ex.P-4 and one CNIC Ex.P-5. Similarly, he is also

i

dl

M
marginal witness to the pointation as well- as recovery 

Ex.P.\V5/2 vide which on the pointation of accused Momin 

vide which the 1.0 recovered Rs.3,00,000/- (Ex.P-6), 

conceale'^ by the accused after the occurrence and

memo

ifKl
Khan, ■''iiwhich was
from the remaining three accused got recovered one 

klashinkove No.56-a-19064686 having fixed magazine loaded

im'I M.

with 70 rounds of 76.62 bore Ex.P-7 and one 9 MM pistol 

'No.005988 along w'ith 37 rounds of 9 MM Ex.P-8. In his ■m

ri

1
- ■- .
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1;:
r 3*

presence, the accused facing trial led the police party to the

spot and pointed out various points of their presence and the 

pointation memo

Ex.P\V5/3. His 

Cr.PC.

. ?
duly prepared by the I.Owas

which is
statement was also recorded by the I.O u/s 161

gIr 'm
'M ■ "M

10. Qamar Zaman Khan ASI

he is the marginal witness 

vide which Fazal Meraj Khan S.I
•v-f
lill

appeared as PW-6 and stated that,
'■-i

to the. recovery memo Ex.PW6/l

produced one kalakove 222
bore NO.A8877 having fi.xcd charger containing 11 rounds of 

the same bore which I ■" 0,was recovered from accused Momin at

111 r-w
the time of his 

which is Ex.P-9. He i
arrest and the same was sealed into parcel

IS also marginal witness to the recovery
i

30 bore pistol No.A2214 

containing four rounds of the 

with denomination of

memo Ex.P\V6/2 vide which one
I.

Ex.P-lO, with fixed charger 

same bore along with Rs.20,00,000/-

■i
yr:

V-

09
• icn

■ ucurrency notes of Rs.IOOO/- 

accused Ajab Khan. He is also the 

recovery memo E.X.PW6/3 vide which 

country made Ex.P-11 having fixed 

rounds was

-r •)t-r5-=r —

M t/)
each were recovered fromr\ I

#
i: •.marginal witness to the '■'J

U. O
oo

one 30 bore pistolLOJ
c/:> ‘ti: i

charger containing-' three 

recovered from accused Mohanimad Zeb and 

sealed into parcel, marginal witness.,to the 

Ex.PW6/4 vide which

tn

o was
5 Krs

recovery memo
30 bore pistol No.A 4551 Ex.P-12one

Exed charger containing four rounds
of the same bore along 

Rs.25,00,000/- 

currcncy notes of Rs.5000/-

with l^s.70,50,000/-, 
denomination of

wherein i
were

each. •r
Ks.45,00.000/- \veTe of
Ks.lOOO/- each and

currency notices denomination of 

Ks.50,000/- were of currency notes 

each from accused Shaukat Khan. He
/denomination Rs.l500/-

is also marginal witness to the recovery memo Ex.PW 6/5 

v.de which Fazal Miraj Khan S.I produced a motorcar white

umber / applied for, belonging to complainant 
Umar Wahid and he is also marginal witness to the 

memo Ex.PW6/6 vide which

f,1
■>i,

'z_- t-..

:colour without n •' I'

m-:, '4 
i I -iS

recovery 

consisting ofpolice uniform
(

ipl
\
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Qameez, trouser, black cap, blue jersey on the shoulders of 

which three stars and police badge of Inspector Rank were 

fixed was taken out from accused Momin Khan, while from

accused Ajab Khan, Mohammad Zeb and Shoukat police 

uniform consisting of Qameez, trousers, blue jersey on the
shoulders of which police badges were fixed along with black j 
caps were produced as all the four accused

•-
Vl'

• !■

were wearing the 

said uniforms upon their plane clothes. The said uniforms
. -7

■■ i*

were taken into possession and were scaled into a parcel. The 

uniforms are Ex.P-13. The PW also verified the recovery
r

1
■-.T

memo Ex.P\V6/7 vide which complainant Umar Wahid 

produced a license

I

coy regarding klashnikove No.56-1- 

9064686 and Shah Pur produced a license regarding 9 MM 

pistol. The PW also verified the 

vide which Fazal Miraj Khan S.I produced
Peshawar-0129 w'hite colour used by the accused during the 

occurrence.

-<

recovery memo Ex.PW6/8 

Jeep No.
oi-
CT> ^

11“ /
-O5ty.' 11. Wafadar Khan S.I appeared as PW-7 and stated that, he is 

the investigation officer of the instant case, proceeded to the !
7CO

^ era
CD

spot, prepared site plan Ex.PB and recorded the statements of 

PWs u/s I61 Cr.PC. The PW verified application Ex.PW7/1 

vide wliich he .sent recovered

C3
w .rr“ 
< —I

C3

;■

weapons to'the Ilrearins cxjaerl 
memo Ex.PW5/I (already 

exhibited) vide which_hc took into possession two number

• 7;
for opinion, verified the recoveryi)

plates EX.P-1, one ID card of police department Ex.P-2 

ID card in the
7-, one

name of Ajab Khan Ex.P-3 of police 

department, three photographs in uniform Ex.P-4 and
I,«

<•
one

i

- ' .r •

CNIC Ex.P-5. He produecd the accused for taking their police 

custody to the court vide application Ex.PW7/2. He
interrogated the accused and during custody, the accused led 

the police party to the spot and on the pointation of accused 

Momin Khan, he recovered Rs.3,00,000/- Ex.P-6, which 

concealed by him, while the remaining three accused Ajab

■ -feli

il
m- il
■IMt

was

>

ft* I 
i-'t i ' ■ vi

■

7 ri-. .
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Khan, Mohammad Zeb and Shaukat pointed out the place 

wherefrom he recovered klashinkove Ex.P-7, 

charger loaded with 70 rounds of 7.62 bore and 

pistol along with 37 rounds. The said articles

lii'

fixed with a 

one 9: MM
••f.

along with the ' 
snatched amount of Rs.3,00,000/- were took into possession 

vide memo already e.xhibited as Ex.PW5/2. He also prepared 

the pointation memo (already exhibited 

instance of accused.

if-
i

4 !
. - ■ At

as EX.PW5/3) at the
He also prepared the sketch of the places 4,

J.wherefrom the recoveries were effected which is Ex.PB/1. He ■ IC- .
ir.sl

recorded the statements of PWs u/s 161 Cr.PC. The PW
-- it-verified the application Ex.PW7/3 vide which he produced the 

accused for confessional statement, which they refused.

PW also verified the application Ex.PW7/4 vide which he 

the recovered klashinkove along with 

Armourer for the

iThe
IsentU

an ->
9 MM pistol too

m3 p
opinion. He also, placed on file the1 '-S h0 T.t O photocopy of motorcar belonging to complainant Umar 

The PW verified the FSL report Ex.PK regarding the 

Jeep belonging to the accused

-'f'
. ■Wahid. •'

party. Verified the fire 

expert report Ex.PK/1. The PW verified application Ex.PW 

7/5 for issuance of warrants u/s 204 Cr.PC 

EX.PW7/6 for issuance of proclamation notice 

absconding CO- accused Suliman.

C5 arms
CD-cr

ii
iiii|
Ifi: ■:a.

fC .

/
and application 

against the

12. Or. Ashgar Ali Shah appeared 

02-2-2013 at 10.00
ns PW-X and slated that on

he medicaljy examined the injured 

Momin Khan s/o MukhtiarKhan and found the following. I'"
a.m,

• I 'f.i"
Injured conscious with history of firearm. 
On exaininatioii

SIi«5'
:*A g/a/.ing llrearni wtniiul .si/.e ahtail iK\ 

cm m lenglli skin deed on the forchcaf with right side lateral 
; aspect of scalp. A

Nature of Injuries. Shajjah Khafifa.

The kind of weapon used firearm.

The 'doctor verified medico legal 

endorsement on the injury sheet Ex.PW8/2

;ia

111
I^iMMreport Ex.PWS/l, his

# i

hi}:
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On the same day, he also c 

Shaukat and found the following. 

Injured

examined the injured namely
I.

conscious and well on’ ),oriented in time and space andperson H/O firearm injuries right foot.
On examination.

}

Firearm entrance i ■

wound on the right footlateral aspect size about'/.X/. cm in dia.
Referred to B.MC for X

:• '

-ray and surgical OPD 
Nature of injuries Jurh Ghyer Jaifah Mutalahima

Kind ofwcapon used firearm. l: ia ■

r :

IS I
The doctor verified the MLR Ex.^■PW8/3 and his endorsement

on injury of the injured Ex.PW8/4.
13. iMuham mad Fayaz Khan SHO am

appeared as PW-9 and stated :
-2013 he along with FCAkbarAlhFahimDil.

that some unknown persons 

owner, of the

on OI-OI
I h4 

!P':1 
l|jS| I
I''I ' 10.11 ^

Adnan were on-

/ou.rj
exj

lind snatched

5 ™- «»M„e «
_ me distance left their jeep on road which had b 

him while the

( &* r: o •-i-
money from /

motorcarO/s' on
COrz

ii 1-%^
.f

; •..'•sf

een seized by 
were running oh foot in the direction of 

he along with

CD accused
CD ./Jalsai Mera and that 

hcliind [hem. He ;

•n.• \
police constable

informaiion, he w^,! plific

man, Murtaza and Asad Ali ASIs and 

an of elite force, WafadarKh
Other

were

V‘i " i*;

mobile No.3, Qamar Za
PCs Arif Shcr, Younas Kh 

2aiuIIah ASI along with 

where under the

5'.-*

i
an S.I,

consta.bIcs rushed to the spot
Labor a I ■ f Khan, the then DSP
Labor along with Niaz W4li,

accused and

iHifi 

kr:;:lAtif and Ijaz gunners startedchasing the
‘'^^^“sed ,'Momin Khan

klakove 222 bore No. 

rounds was
Khan, Muhammad Zeb and Shoukat

isW

M

was

IS possession 

fixed charge 

accused Ajab 

overpowered

one
A8877 along with 

Similarly 

were also

having J ]
recovered.

ii 'La*Jsi

i
'ii

;

iJ*
Iw-.,

mIk ini'■II kdfM
i

V ,
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duly armed with pistol and from the possession of Ajab Khan
-r

pistol of 30 bore No.A2214 lalong with fixed charger 

having four rounds and cash

one 5

amount of Rs.20,00,000/-,
denomination of Rs. 1000/- each currency notes were • 
recovered, from accused Muhammad' Zeb one 30 bore pistol 

without number with fixed charger having three rounds and 

from the possession of accused Shaukat one 30 bore pistol 

No. A4551 with fixed charger having four rounds along with

A

r- 14

cash amount of Rs.70,50,000/- was recovered. The above

amount consisting of Rs.25,00,000/- in the denomination of 

Rs.5000/-, Rs.45,00,000/- in the denomination of Rs.lOOO/- 

and remaining amount of Rs,50.000/- was in the denomination 

of Rs.500/- currency notes. Thereafter, he returned tJ the 

place of occurrence where complainant Umar Wahid reported 

the matter to him at 1600 hours. He recorded his report in the 

shape of murasila Ex.PA/1. The recovered,amount, the crime 

weapons, jeep. No, KPK-PR-0129‘ which was left by the 

accused were took into possession vide

"cli

- 1
• :.V/
y - <

iC5 tcnf.-=°
^ C3

' • '■

^ r recovery memo, as 

accused Momin Khan was a proclaimed offender in case EIR
i.

'C.'
CO ■ t::

No.724 dated 08-09-2010 u/s 302/324/148/149 PPC/7ATA of 

police station Pabbi. The accused were arrested as they have 

also made firing upon the police parfy while using the right of 

self defence, the police also fired in, retaliation. One accused 

wliosc name was then imkmnvn escaped from the spot of 

- oceiirrence. lie nho i->repared the card ofarre.st lix.l'Wy/l to 

EX.PW9/4 in respect of the accused facing -trial. He also 

prepared recovery memp already exhibited as ExPW6/l in 

respect of klakov 2^2 bore along with fixed . charger 

eonlaiiiing 1 1 round from possession of aecuscil Momin 

Khan. The Kalakov is Ex.P-9, prepared the recovery 

EX.PW6/2 vide which a 30 bore pistol No. A2214 Ex.P-10 

along with four rounds and Rs.20,00,000/- consisting of 

denomination of Rs.lOOO/- each from accused Ajab Khan at

C-5 ,/
CD

CO
<X.

*v-

Wi
%.

memo

ter,.".

m
ip

■iff'
m

m•.
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the time of arrest, prepared recovery memo Ex.PW6/3 vide 

■ which a 30 bore pistol country made without number 

alongwith three rounds of the. same Ex.P-11 was took into 

possession from accused Moham^nad Zaib. The PW verified 

the recovery memos Ex.PW6/4 wide which one 30 bore pistol 

No. A4551 along with fixed charge containing four rounds of 

the same bore Ex.P-12 and Rs.70,50,000/- consisting of 

25,00.000/- were of 500/- each currency notes, Rs.45,00,000/- 

were of Rs.lOOO/- each and Rs.50,000/- of Rs.5000/- each 

from accused Shaukat, recovery memo Ex.PW6/5 vide which 

the motorcar white colour belong to complainant Umar Wahid 

was took into possession which was already taken 4nto 

possession by Fazal Miraj Khari S.I, verified the recovery 

memo Ex.PW6/6 vide which the police uniform wearing by 

the accused Momin Khan and other accused were took into 

possession. The PW verified the injury sheet Ex.PW8/2 of the 

accused Momin Khan and injury sheet Ex.PW8/4 of accused

h

i

• ir

i t. ; •

i

• i
Sluiukul. Me also look into jposscssion license copy of 

klashinkove regarding one
•I

9 ..MM pistol produced by 

complainant vide recovery memo already Ex;PW6/7. He also
Ir

Irz•a:
■1

ii'.produced the copy of receipt regarding the return of recovered 

/ snatched amount of Rs.90,50,000/- Ex.PC, vide which the 

said ainonnl was rcUirnctl lo complainanl Umar Wahid. AIUt 

cumplclinn oT iiivcslit-alion l)y llic I.(). he .'aihniillcil coiiiplck- 

challan against the accused.

After the conclusion of prosecution evidence, statements of all 
the accused facing trial U/S 342 Cr.PC were recorded wherein 

Ihcy all denied the charges and p'rofessed their innocence. All 
the accused opted not to be examined om oath nor produced 

their defense evidence.

iiff-li:

14. '1
i

i

■a15. It was submitted by the prosecution and the complainant side 

that the accused facing trial are directly charged in the 

promptly lodged FIR by the complainant for the commission I"
ilm-■4m

(d



‘pf /
' 'ii
M

TJte Stntfl n
■St^^^■^^SMoSlj!<!te!L01z02-20r^ Pgr„,.i i?OluSwabi-X

t12
■:r^

of offence; that no malafide or ujterior 

exist for false implication 

malafide has been

f: :
i ■motive, whatsoever, do

of the accused facing trial; that ■ ?no r
attributed to the local ?

police; that ocular : ’

account, recovery of looted
money, klashnikove belonaino m 

complainant, kalakove 222 bore and

belonging to PW Shah

A'

Ione 30 bore pistol .flpur and police uniforms connected the 
commission of offence. That the 

eyewitnesses of the

yaccused facing trial with the

prosecution produced 

corroborate the
two

occurrence to ■ I'i
}i■i

report, who gave consistence oral 
prosecution versioi|. That the si 

accused Mpmin and

account in 

site plan of the 

Shoukat; fully

support of the 

spot and MLR .of the 

supports the

i-.

hi'Mprosecution case; that the police 
nioney within two hours of the 

direct possession of the

recovered the ii;looted M;
occurrence from the 

that during 

recovered by the LO 

accused 'Tacing trial; that the

■maccused facing trial and ■4^
mtcrrogation the looted
on the

money was also
pointation of the

prosecution has proved its 

beyond

I!case against the 
any shadow of doubt; He relied

jndemcn.softheHon;bIe Superior Court;

"2003 YLR, 1996 

inconsistencies in

7*.

accused facing trial 

on the following
l'-Q ■,r ?

CO

■f.

and 2001 SCMRa774 for 

the statements of the PWs” 

counsel for the

/
li

16. Conversely the learned 

submiited ihai (he ; 

uominiUed for (he 

in the FJR but the FIR

accused facing trial 

directly been 

cornphiinam 
lodged after delay of two hours

that site plan Ex.PB shows 

oar-was in direction of Mardan and 

'n the direction of Islamabad.

aeeused hieing, (rial h live

oommi.ssion oforfence by the
was

after consultation and delibe 

that the complainant 

accused Jeep Is

ration;

which docs'not 

confessional 

on record to 

commission of 

and PW suffers

•''UpiKiri (lie case of (be
prosecution; that 

accused is available 

facing trial wi^ 

statement of complainant

no
Slalemcnl of any of the ' 2'>•

&d:connect the accused 

offence; that the
•li. ■

k ■ :':i,
Hr-

the

i
■ V '

k'. ■mI r

4

■

■ i-
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-Ifrom discrepancies, inconsistencies'' and improvements; that 

there exists material contradictions in the contents of case FIR 

and statements of the PWs recorded in 

■ that the alleged pointation of the accused have

* IP

- 4
■■ ri

the court during trial;

not been
proved by the prosecution, and the, evidence brought on record 

m this respect, is not admissible; that the local police has
: . -if4m

a
not

prepared any site plan of the place of the arrest of the accused 

facing trial nor any empty has been recovered from the place
of either side; that prosecution has miserably failed to prove
IIS case acainst ihc aecused facing (rial; Lini i|,e complainani 

of ilie case is an internaiional drug deaicr and that

|l
on the day

of occurrence complainant contacted the accused facing trial 

to come to Swabi and received the amount as fixed by'a jirga 

e case of prosecution is 

doubt may be

in lieu of death of a relative. That the
' ■- ‘1full of doubts, therefore, the benefits of the 

extended to the accused facing trial

pra\cd for the acquittal of the accused facing trial.

f.
matter of right. Heas a

c.~ rc

17. Record in the light of arguments of learned 

parties would transpire that the

/
counsel for Iff hY-c.

H
if..

1

case of prosecution is 
primarily based upon direct ocular testimony of complainant, 
Umar Wahid (PW-01) and 

who allegedly have

i

eyewitness Shahpur (PW-02), 
the accused facing trial participating 

circumstantial pieces of evidence such as the

./ Ilfh
i‘.'=seen

in the crime and ci I ■ iT'f.'C

f' ."irecovery of inerimiuating articles ii.e enme weapons. looted 

medico-legal
Emoney, jeep, recovery of police Uniforms, 

reports.

■ K'li
■«:ildm

18. The ocular testimony originated from the initial 

by the complainani Umgr Wahid 

and specifically npminated the

report made 

on the spot of occurrence

accused facing trial for the 
commission of offence. In the body of report,

had mentioned that'on 01-02-2013 he along with his 

Shah Pur was going to Islamabad vi

complainant 

servant 
Motorway and carrying

■ i

. Ji*
HwS
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^^■11.2 million cash 

reached i 

and 5

amount in'their vehicle 

in the limits of village Jalbai,
and when they m

a Jeep overtook them
persons wearing police uniform started 

and took the whole
isearching them

siigamount along with the licensed • 
complainant and 9 MM 

eyewitness Shah Pur. The uniformed 

they will take them

klashnikove of
pistol of the 

persons told them that
Ilfto Islamabad for further investigation, 

however, after some time, the complainant and his companion 

were forced to de-board from the vehicle and the accused fled

away from the spot in jeep. While, appearing in the witness 

box, P\V-01 confirmed the

r

^ ^ Of the FIR, wherein he
ad charged the accused facing trial along with absconding 

co-accused. Similarly PW-02 Shah Pur also 

version of PW-01 by .slating therein

i'f
corroborated the

Ihc day ofthat on
occurrence at 12.30 p.m when he along with the

complainant
were proceeding to Islamabad and when they reached, in the
'■m.ts of village Jalsai. there a white jeep over took them and

) dc-boarded ihcin from ihc 
jeep^and inquired and started searching their vehicle. During 

search, they took 11.2 millions ,

which were lying in the rear seat and 

from his

05 person.s having police unifonn

is
rupees and one klashinkove.- 

-- also took a 9 MM pistol 

on material partieularpossession. No contradiction 

has been introduced with respect to deposition of others.
Thus, the ocular 

contents of initial
testimony remained consistent with the II

V111reports and the Statement of complainant i!.n,»„d
named in the FIR. Thus, the ocular testimony is adjudged to

be cohere™, reliable end ,r„eb,„„b,, „,e elreum.„„cee

'i
ill

especially consistency in the evidence of the complainant and 

availability of the witnesscvewitness, had indicated 

place of incident
at the

tat the time of alleged occurrence. ■mBoth said
wttnesses had made their statements in clear terms aiverr 
detail of occurrence as 1, given

cycwiBK, ahd idcMKiad a„,sjd r

m•! 1; mm
aiiifi

II
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LjS'Jt^is m Ifacing trial 

accused
as culprits. Nothing 

persons in
brought to the effect that th

«slmaterial on 

examination ofm mcross iff
ey were not available at the tim^^ 

occurrence or they were procured to give testimony. Both

cross *

I P
■fjilxi

prosecution witnessesB Sg^vere subjected to lengthy 

consistent on all
examination but they 

paniciiiars of rhc 

occurrence and 

suOicienr time to 

close

IMremained 

prosecution 

accused

tl f'

material?! case. Incident ''•as a day light
remained with the said uTtnesses for ■M( mi

complete their mission and »i m- uatnesses had 

SO as to idcnti/7cd ibcm
pro.ximfty to remember them 

'3ter. Statements of the witnesses
Hiqua the identity of the faccused in the court inspired confidence and 

consistent on all the
IM
Is

the witnesses 

points. Nothing
that witnesses deposed falsely due to

were
material wasavailable to

enmity. 

Now
PttJ

19.i'.i
r; J coming to this0 contention of the learned defense ;;counsel that the witnesses of the ■III;k-d -

0"
occurrence examined in the-A "'itness bo.\ arc contradicting each other and

on tile basis of"'bich this 

the offence. The
court cannot held the accused facing trial guilty of 

' of PW.OI. and ,

CJ

irvcu
perusal of the statements

PW.02, would 

straightfonvard

and after the

reveals that they have furnished 

account of the
a natural and 

occurrence 

mentioned in

>51,;

events before the
occurrence by recounting the facts 

case FIR. Both the RWs athe
have clearly and distinctly 

' occurrence and
pointed out the events which took place in the

\Hthe places (as shown i :

ong with.klasmkove 4d 9 MM bore 

complainant party. Moreover, the def, 

cross examination

- i-'Fv M
iW 

ft
' i.

pistol from the

3ence imspite of lengthy 

to shatter their 
could not extracted from

on the PWs has failed i-P ■ . Itestimony and the defence
their 

probative
mouths any thing adverse

as could diminish the

I
® - *i ■ *
m ’1"m

/i
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%
wonh of their testimony. More 

conflict between the 

entries made i 

improvements

so, there is absolutely 

account fyrnished by them arid
no

the
m the site plan. Furthermore, there exits no ■i-

and niatcrial contradictions in

1 & 2. Though 
variations/ contradictions in the statements 

same arc not material

‘4the . Itestimony/ocular account furnished by PWs 

there exits minor 

of PWs but the 

witnesses, aPer 

trial PW.s/

>■

I
one because usually 

a lapse of sufficient time and in the instant 

eyewitnesses have deposed aficr
■ I ■■

!a lapse of one 
be expected that they would depose the ocular

» 'year, can not 

version with mathematical 1precision in such 
condition. Hence, inconsistencies referred by the learned 

defence counsel arc neither material 
and enuld nui ho nuuk- n

.;i Ma traumatic

I 3‘2
nor of any con.scqiienec

'Va:i,.iii,hlo gn.inul It.r di;;oiii(li,q. d,,.

. i »

V:1.1

testimony of the same eyewitnesses as the same minor 

inconsistencies with the passage of time are bound to 

in the depositions of eyewitnesses.

(C-; 0^
c; -3

creep-upr<
c: _ 5-0

\ o ..uT
20. As for as this argument of the learned defenceO

counsel is
concerned that since PW-2 (eyewitness) is the servant of the 

complainant and due

^3 fO•a: I
'.;
■ !

to such relation, his statement i 
trustworthy nor confidence inspiring and have 

evidentiary value and

IS not /

got no
can not be relied for the conviction of ;

the accused facing trial, however, this
IS court holds the view 

the testimony 

same witness is

1
that relationship itself is no ground to discard 
of an eyewitness unless, it is showh that the 

inimical towards the 

Furthermore, the

• i-

accused facing trial and interested one. 

superior courts in a,number of judgments has 
upheld this principle that when the testimony. 

o.vewitness is found trusUvorthy, independent 

inspiring and that the

1
even of a sole 

and confidence 

same vvitness is/not inimical and 

accused and when the defence has failed 

contradiction or dishonest and

m.m
;i|

interested against the 

to bring on record any material

• .i
1
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the sole
improvements (like in the iinstant case) then even

statement of the 

sufficient to establish
same eyewitness would alone be 

accused withoutcharge against the
other corroborative evidence. any

•'I:21. h is pertinent Isi
to mention here that, 

took the plea that complainant
the accused facing (rial 

and his other family members
arc intcrnntionnl dnig siniiggi^^r.s and are in practice o/'sciulino
„ “”""y" fte p„,„

om jobs bin Ibrough them complainant 
and earlier to (he
deceived and

*V

g ll

lipsmuggling narcoiie.s 

one of their relativeoccurrence, 
was arrested and

was
sentenced to death in Saudi 

mplainant party and
Arabia. The matter was raised with the co 
ultimately a jirga imposed one million 

to be paid to them and
- .kij

rupees as compensation
■

on the day of occurre ; ICj .Vnec complainant 
that he had 

come to Swabi.

contacted them on. telephone from Islamabad 

arranged money for them and asked 

On this they (the

O

f O them to • r
ii. ■ (r accused facing trial) 

met m a fish hut, where complainant

I ,
/ came to Swabi and theyO: ~:ri

out when they reached

fork

to their village 

complainant, all of a

>w.-

near U turn, there
/

sudden opened firing on them, 
jeep, alighted from it and the complainant 

of robbing him by them. They jointly 

•he company of other police 

their selves to

1-3-as a result _they stopped the

Started false story 

came to police station in
ui'H f

: u:

party where they surrendered 
e P°''c-c voluntarily and this fake

• It

case was 

on file a
registered against them. The defense, also placed 

and Ex.PD/1 which
!
lipi
’M m

copy of judgment Ex.dA , 

character of the complainant.

plea of the defe

showing the 
Jn the opinion of this court, this

■rimM.nee is after thoughts 
that which relative of the accu

as the defence has failed
sed facing trial was sentenced to 

op the said relative is not 

any particulars has been

death in Saudi Arabia. Even Mi’
name

appeared on the whole file neither

'Pi
f

'Msw*f
A
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provided to this court that the said relative 

Arabia in which airline
traveled to Saudi

nor any death certificate is available 

on file. Similarly none of the jirga member is produced in the 

defence nor any written agreement showing that jirga imposed 

one Cror fine on the complainant. Thus, this court cannot rely
the plea of the defence that complainant is an international 

drug dealer and he send the relative of the accused facing trial 
to Saudi Arabia, where he

on
'M

S'!mpi'iim

was sentenced to death and jirga 

on the complainant, thus,- the plea ofimposed one Cror fine 

the/is here by discarded.

22 The ocular testimony is supported by physical corroboration

of recovery of looted money of 115.20,00,000/- and one 30 

bore pistol from the possession of accused Ajab Khan vide 

memo Ex.PW6/2, looted money of Rs.70,50,000/- and one 30
■

lit
il mi

^ bore pistol bearing No.A4551 with fixed charger 

9 live rounds from the possession of accused Shoukat Khan, 

one kalakove 222 bore bearing No.A8877 with fixed charger

containing 11 live rounds Ex.P-9 from the possession of the 

accused Momin Khan vide

containing 4

•-.Tl ^ .-J-

£ ezi 0

iio*

' Ii
CJ

i;recovery memo Ex.PW6/I, police; 

wearing-, by the accused facing 

recovery memo Ex.PW6^, two number Iplates 

bearing Nos BB7848 KPK, Peshawar Ex.P-1,

police department in the name of accused Momin Khan Ex.P- 

2, one ID card in the, name of accused Ajab Khan Ex.P-3, 
three uniformed pictures Ex.P-4 and

M m i
uniforms Ex.P-I3 which 

trial vide

■'i i ?

was iWo -ifa
«=C —I

one ID Card of

«!■'i

one Computerized NIC 

vide »!Ex.P-5 recovered from the Jeep 

EX.PW5/1,
recovery memo

iIrecovery of looted money of Rs.3,00,000/- Ex.P-6,

with I fixed
•• • I

and one ‘9: MM

1
one Kalashnikov /bearing No.56-1-I9064686 

charger, loaded with 70 live rounds Ex.P-7 

bore pistol bearing No.005988 along, with 37 

Ex.P-8 on the pointation ,-6f the accused facing trial! ^ide 

pointation memo Ex.PW5/2, pointation of the spot Ex.p'w5/3 -

m. >4
1

live rounds

' .■iii

■

1ii' ■

■A:•• r
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i5/>9; mBwaMand rccoven' of one 30 bore pistol without number with fixed 

charger containing three live rounds Ex.P-Il from the 

possession of accused Muhammad Zeb vide

mmii
recovery memo

Ex.P\V6/3, recovery of motorcar of the complainant, without 

number vide recovery memo Ex.P\V6/5 and Jeep of the

A3i'«
Itl

accused facing trial, would provide physical corroboration to 

version of prosecution and initial #1 

li"« 

'^1 ^

the report of the
complainant, as the witnesses of. these recoveries have not 
been shattered by the defense. Their testimony emerged to be

consistent and un-biased. The evidence furnished by all the '111 T
ip -IPWs fully supports ocular account Of the spot and manner and 

time of the occurrence i ki
as narrated in the FIR. Similarly 

recovered from the
■ «fmarginal witnesses to the article? mw

•%
possession of the accused facing trial as well as on the 

pointation of all the accused,I supports the circumstantial 
evidence against the accused facing trial. Moreover, the report 

of Fire Aims Experts in respect of the recovered, one 222 bore

rrr- 0

illr :
II■ -l -0

j ,

(T 7c.. "Mrifle. two 30 bore pistols, .further 

circumstantial evidence.
corroborate the \-w

■CSi

23 Though learned defense counsel 
prosecution case is based 

therefore, it could not have been concluded with certainty that 
the accused facing trial were responsible for the offdnee and 

the occurrence in the instant case is unseen. This court is not 

agree with the contention of the learned defence 

because it may be noted here that circumstantial

raised the objection thatcc;

on circumstantial evidence.

counsel
evidence is

the evidence of basic facts wherdfrom, further facts has 

inference or natural con;ijusion, according to 

may be deduced. Mowever, its strength, 
of the case often is stronger and more satisfactory than direct

m

fffil
# A. .-1*

reason and logic 

as per circumstances

/evidence because it is, not liable to delusion or fraud and, • 
therefore, in some cases, where direct evidence is either not

i.-"i 1'
a

fa
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not deemed wholly credible,available or witnesses arc 

circumstantial evidence, may be more convincing. The test is
. i

that it should not only relevant .but consistent and conclusive 

as well and should be so convincing that circumstances or 

facts proved on record must lead to a single conclusion as in 

where the prosecution has brought on record'
II

the instant case 

all the material facts and recovered the looted money, one 9 fI
mm bore pistol, one klashinkove and police uniforms etc, 
which reasonably connected the accused facing trial with the 

commission of the offence, thus, objection of the learned 

defense counsel is hereby discarded.

I i'

■ -T.VComing to the medical evidence, as per record the accused
seeing the police party ■

'Kfacing trial after the occurrence, on 

started firing on the local police and the local police also fired •*«

in their self defence, as a result of which accused facing trial
their bodies(? • 1Shoukat and Momin Khan received injuries on

o and were arrested in injured condition by the local police, 
^ prepared injury sheets Ex.PW8/2 and Ex.PW8/4 respectively

t
.•

-!
■

i ■i

and got examined from the doctor, who submitted his report 
In the shape of MLRs which are Ex.PWS/l and Ex.PW8/3 and 

according to Medico-legal evidence placed on file, would

.•
!

c3

1-33clearly suggest that both the accused facing trial were 

received one injury each on their bodies. Thus, the medico­
legal evidence being not shattered supports the prosecution

f

version.

All the above facts have led me to hold that the entire pieces 

of ocular and circumstantial evidence are reaching the neck of 

the accused facing trial named Momin Khan, Shoukat Khan,
/ '-'t; "" ' • -

Ajab Khan and Muhammad Zaib.
accused named Momin Khan aged about 36/37 years s/o 

Mukhtiar Ahmad r/o village Dagbehsud, District Nowshera, 
accused Shaukat Khan aged about 27/28 years s/o Akhunzada

■-i ..

eI

mfi
•b

Mi
vf,

Ni V

p■ «m
■

‘iIi m;
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!»
r/o Dargai, District Malakand, accused Ajab Khan aged about 
46/ years s/o Mukhtiar residents of village Sar Dehri District ' 
Charsadda. accused Muhammad Zaib aged aht)ul 29 years s/o 

Hamza Khan resident of village Sardehri District Charsadda 

are found guilty but since the proof required for punishment ■ 

u/s 7 and 16, the Offences against Property (Enforcement of 

Hudoo'd ) Ordinance, 1979 is n^^av^STlF'^TTFiri^ of 

Tazkiya Tul Shuhood is not ayailable, therefore, the above

1*,

m
i

!|

immm■ j'.t

I S’

S' ']m
Vt4named accused are hereby, convicted under section 392 PPC li ■

[-1and sentenced to 10 years R.I and to pay fine of Rs. 2,00,000/- 

(two'^Lacs), collectively. In case of default of fine, 

convicts shall undergo further si:^ months S.I, each. Benefit of 

382-B Cr.PC is also extended to the convicts. Attested copies 

of this judgment consisting upon (21) pages is also handed 

over/supplied to all the convict/accused free of cost in term of 

section j71 Cr.P.C and to this.'effect the convict/accused 

thumb impressed the margin*of the order sheet.yAll the 

convict/accused have already in custody, they are sent to Jail 
through conviction warrant.

:1®
■Hisrk s n Vi-3 ^ ' ill,.ip

C-. c.->

<•; L-)

c:>
ra ■•=C

■is
E!

• B
27 As regards the charge u/s 148/149 PPC is concerned, it is 

established on record that accused facing trial had participated 

in the commission of the offence and their presence had been 

proved on record and it is also proved on record that all the 

accused facing trial were armed with deadly weapons and 

were member of that unlawful assembly and in the 

prosecution of their common object. All the accused

.

• j
'ii'l

11m
■'I-4 •' .1 'A

i!
, are,

therefore, conyicted and sentenced to two years R.I and to pay ■
/ I , ' III! —, ,•

fine of Rs.5,000/- each and in default of payment of fine, the 

accused shall further undergo one month S.I. Benefit of
M'section 382-B Cr.PC is also e?^tendcd to all the convicts/ 

accused. ' . ' • a
MlM

■M?;

h.' a
K4m m
7
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2S So for as, section 13 AO is concerned, it is also on record that : 
prosecution has also been able to prove its ease against the 

accused facing trial for the recovery of one klakove 222 bore 

N0.A8877 containing 11 live rounds from possession o! 
accused Momin Khan, one 30 bore pistol bearing No.A2214 

with fixed charge containing 4 live rounds from possession ol 
accused Ajab Khan, one 30 bore pistol without number with

A
' ' ;i-p 

1^1
1;I

22Mfixed charger containing three live rounds from possession of
30 bore pistol bearingaccused Muhammad Zaib, one 

No.A4351 with fixed charge containing 4 live rounds from the
ii

.-.spossession of accused Shaukat and arc, therefore, convicted
u/s 13 AO and sentenced to (03) three year R.I and fine of 

Rs.2,000/- each and in default of the same the accused shall 
further undergo one month S.I. Benefit of section 382-B 

Cr.PC is also extended to all the cdnvicts/ accused.0 m: V

1As resards the charge u/s 411 PPC against accused facing 

trial: it is held that the accused facing trial retained the stolen
29o

U-
having the knowledge that the same is a/Stolen

convicted u/s 411 PPC and
property
property, therefore,, they are 

sentenced to two ^nd' to pay fine of Rs.8000/-
- 'A

collectively and in default of payment of fine, all the accused/ 

convicts shall further undergo one month S.I. Benefit of 

section 382-B Cr.PC is also extended to all the convicts. The
y t

above mentioned sentences shall run c(^currentl)^\

m-I-
\

Prosecution has also made out the existence of a prima facie 

against the absconding co-accused Suliman,
30

i
•v

I strong case
therefore, perpetual warrant of arrest be issued against him

and his name be Entered in the register of Proclaimed

Offenders kept in the relevant Police Station, and proceeding 

U/s 88 Cr.PC be initiated against them.

31 Case property i.e klakove 222 bore No.A8877 containing 11
/

live rounds, one 30 bore pistol' bearing No.A2214 with fixed
I ' y’f

f
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charge containing 4 live rounds, one 30 bore pistol without 

number with fixed charger containing three live rounds,'

30 bore pistol bearing No.A4551 with fixed charge containing

u
i?one
s'r !}

r ■

-1 live roniuls be kept inlael (ill the airesl and irial of (lie IVO 

Suliman. While klashnikovc bearing No.56-1-19064686 

along with license, 9 MM pistol bearing No.005988 along 

with license and cash amount of Rs.3,00,000/- be returned to 

the complainant on his furnishing bail bonds worth of 

Rs. 15,00,000/- with two sureties in the like amount .to the 

satisfaction of SHO concerned with further direction that 

photocopies of the notes be made and placed on file for 

record but after period of appeal/revision.

bll
A.'w

'

\ BANNOUNCED »I r29-05-2014 if
VVy /c

sions Judge Labor 
E)is t Swabi

mZ V;‘i\Additional Se;

\o*- X--. - .•J'N"t 2-Of oi - o 1 4 Iv
.!

s

■;/
C E R T T F><t!A..T:F.

Certified that this judgment' consists of twenty 
three (23) pages, each page has been read, corrected, wlierever 
it was necessary and signed by me.
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Ha nzoorOadic.^
Additional Sessions Judge Labor
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IN THE FEDERAL SHARIAT COURT
(Original Jurisdiction)

I
PRESENT

a1 MR. JUSTICE RIAZ AHMAD KHAN, Chief Justice 
MR. JUSTICE DR. FID A MUHAMMAD KHAN ,

CRIMINAL APPEAL NO. 06/P OF 2014 Linked with

1. Momin Khan son of Mukhtiar Ahmad 
K'o Serdheri District Charsadda.

2. Ajab Khan son of Mukhtiar Ahmad
Serdheri District Charsadda.

3. Muhammad Zaib son of Mamza Khan 
R/o Serdheri District Charsadda.

4. Shoukat Khan son.of Akhoon Zada ■ 
R/o Dargai District Mardan

' 9

' i

III Appellants
f-

’Versus
1. Umar Wahid son of Fazl-e-Rahim resident of Slier Char District Mardan.
2. The State

Respondents
■V;

!!
1 CRIMINAL REVISION NO.03/P OF 2014

PetitionerUmar Wahid

: Versusi i

RespondentsMomin Khan and others

Counsel for appellants Mr. Hussain Ali, 
Advocate

Sahibzada Asadullah, 
Advocate

Counsel for complainant/ 
Petitioner

Arshad Ahmad Khan, 
Assistant Advocate General

Counsel for State

81,1.2.2013 
Labor, Swabi

FTR, Date and Police Station

29.05.2014Date ofjudgnientof 
trial court

i

‘ 12.06.2014, 02.08.20! 4 
respectively •

Date of Institution of 
Appeal and Revision

li
22.04.2015Date of hearing

J -
28.04.20] 2,Date of decision

C.:

05.05.2015Dale of judgrnent.
-0-
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/

2

JUDGMF.tvt
!'•

3^. ftha Muhammad KHAN Judge.- The
'I

appellants/accused Momin Khan, Ajab Khan, Muhammad Zaib and■ wm-'•MA
Shaukat Khan have called i

in question the judgment dated 29.05.2014

passed by learned Additional Sessions Judgem
Swabi, at Labor, by virtue of.’'f

which they have been convicted and
sentenced as mentioned herein

fl

.under:-
1

. * Under Section '^Q9-ppr'

t

Uj^der Sections 148/14Q-PPr^ 

02 years R.l.

1
1
I eachi

Under Section 4J l -Ppr^ i• *

02 years R.l. 
month S.I.

each and fine ofRs.8000/- and in default
one

!■

\

Ordin^-tr-.-

. 03 years R.I. each with fine 
thereof to further undergr ofRs. 2000/-each and in default

o one month S.I. each.ii . ''Cifi:-:;'

■ ■ i -i

The sentences awarded to all the
appcilanls/accLiscd on all counts have.f

been ordered to run concurrently. The benefit of section 382-B,
Cr.P.C. has

also been aranted to. all the
aDDellants/acr.nsed
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2. Complainant Umar Wahid has also moved Criminal.Revision

No. 03/P of 2014 for enhancement of sentences, awarded to all the!

- appellants/accused vide the same judgment. Since the appeal. and the

re.vision arise out of one and same judgment, we are disposing both mattei's
>■

by this single Judgment.

3. Brief facts of the prosecution case as gatliered from the
!

muras'ala (Ex.PA/l) which makes basis of FIR (Ex.PA), are to the effect
S

that on 01.02,2013 complainant Umar Wahid alongwith his servant

i!
Shahpur Khan was going to Islamabad via motorway and was carrying'

.cash amount of Rs. 11.2 .millions. When they reached near the villageli

Jalsai, a jeep overtook them wherein live persons wearing police uniform

were sitting. They started their search and looted the/’whole amount
::

alongwith a licensed klashihcove and a licensed 9MM pistol from the!

■i

complainant and his companion. They told them that they would take them

I

to Islamabad for further investigation, flowever, after some time the
i

coiWplinnci.nl and hi.s companion wore loivcd to dchoard !Vom (hcii- vehicle

/•-Y,
Then the accused made good their escape in their jeep. The complainant

I

2

A
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through his brother contacted the local police present nearby at the;!-

motorway. The police squad under the supervision of Gul Jamal, DSP'

/
chased the vehicle of the said accused and ultimately over powered the

accused and arrested them alongwith the looted money and 'the weapons.

Murasala (Ex.PA/l) was accordingly drafted and formal FIR was registered
i

thereafter.
1

4.1 Investigation of the case was entrusted to Waladar Rhan, S.l.
i

He visited the place of occurrence, prepared site plan (Ex.PB) on the ,

pointation of complainant and eye witnesses. He recorded statements of

'
witnesses under section 161 Cr.P.C, sent the weapons to the firearm expert

vide application (Ex.PW.7/1) for opinion. He took into possession two

number plates lying in the jeeb vide memo (Ex.Pl), one ID card (Ex.P2) of

police department in the name of accused,Momin Khan with designation of

Sub Inspector, one ID card (Ex.P3) of head constable ofpolice in the name

crtV^jttbp.|vhan, three photographs in police uniform {F\.l-’4).and ime CNICHi ;jc

■ (0\‘.P5,) lying in the jeep. All these ilenis were taken into possession. Me
/

4

took custody of.the accused from the court vide application (Ex. PW.7/2).
1
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He inteiTogated the accused and during investigation accused led the police

/

party to the spot. On the pointation of accused Mornin Khan, he recovered

amount of Rs. 300,000/- (Ex.P6) which was concealed in the bushesan

while the remaining three accused namely Ajab .Khan, Muhammad Zaib
*

and Shaukat Klian pointed out the place wherefrom he recovered

1

klashincove (Ex.P7) loaded with 70 live rounds and one 9MM pistol

alongwith 37 live rounds. The recovered amount, klashincove and pistol

i

taken into possession vide recovery memo (Ex.PW.5/2). He recorded.•1 • were
1<

statements of accused under section 161 Cr.P.C., vide application

(Ex.PW.7/3), produced them before the court for recording their.

i
1

confessional statements which they, however, refused. They were sent toi

ji

i

I judicial lock up. After completing all legal formalities, the 1.0. handed over
1.'

i

the file to the SHO for submission of challan to court.

(

The learned trial ■ court framed charge against all the5. ,

■ ,• i’

aixt^appellants Linder sections 148/140, 171/149, 41 1/149 PPC as well
i! .

1

under scclion 17(3) oluhc Ol'lcnu./s Auuln^i Uropcrly (Entorucincnl ofi 1 US

i

\ilH V

9
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1

Hudooci) Ordinance, 1070 and section 13 of Arms Ordinance. The ac^ised
/-

i

] did not plead guilty and claimed trial.)

1 • 6. The prosecution produced 00 witnesses at the trial to prove itsA

i

case, A gist of their evidence is as under:-
i
r
5
i

i- * PW.l is Umar Wahid, complainant. He reiterated the same

' facts as were recorded in the i'lR;

PW.2 is Shahpur Khan. He corroborated the statement of

complainant Umar.

PW.3 is Raza Khan, MHC. On receipt of Marasala (Ex.PA/1),*

he drafted forma! FIR (Ex.PA);

PW.4 is Fazal Meraj, S.l. He deposed that on the day of

occurrence he alongwith other police officials was on routine

gasht and saw a white motor car parked near Yar Hussain U 

Turn^"^ while a Jeep was running in high speed. At some

distance the said jeep stopped and its occupants started

running towards Jalsai iMera. In the meanwhile lie passed
I

message on mobile that such an occurrence had taken place

and that they had chased the culprits during which cross firing

-took place. In the meanwhile another police party in the 

supervision of DSP and SHO reached from the Jaiasi side.
V-.=

. ■: *■

1 1 ' /-f J C 1.. f.. /-I rlT’,- ■
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* P.W.5 is Abdul Azeeni, ASf He is a marginal witness of . 

recovei-y memos.of. the items recovered from the accused;i

PW.6 is QainarZaman Khan, ASr. Like PW.5, Abdul Azccm
i]

ho IS also aunargiiial wilnc.ss ol‘ihc recovered items; ''f

* 1 W.7 is Waladai KJian, SI. Me conducted investigation in the 

case. The detail of his role in the investigation has beenr:
t

mentioned hereinabove;I

PW.S i.s Dr. A.sghar All Shah, D| |Q I lospiuil, 

medically examined accused Momin 

found the following:-

i
S\vabi. I-let.

il

Khan on 02.02.2013 and

“Injured conscious wi th histoi7 of firearm.

On examination A grazing firearm wound size about 

3 cm in length skin deep on the 

forehead with right side lateral 

aspect of scalp.

Nature of Injuries Shajjah Khafifa. 

3 he kind of weapon used firearm.

He issued medico legal report (Ex.PW.8/1) - ’

On the same day he also medically examined injured accu.sed

Shaukat Khan and found the following:-

Injured conscious and .well oriented in time and space

and person.!

!
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•!i! On examination Fiiearin entrance wound on the right ’ 

foot lateraP aspect size about 1/2 x 

1/2 cm in length.
t

Referred to B.M.C. for X-Ray and surgical OPD. 

Nature of injuries Jurh Ghyre .Taifah mutalahima.
■f

Kind of weapon used firearm.

's

i
He issued medico legal report (Ex.PW.8/3)”; and

PW.9 is Muhammad Fayyaz Khan, Inspector/SHO Police 

Station. Labor, Swabi. He, deposed that on the day of 

oc.cuiTence he received information from Fazal Miraj S.I. that 

some unknown persons had snatched money from owner of 

the motor car on motorway. On receipt of said inl'ormation he 

alongwith police party chased the accused 

accused/appellants were overpowered and arrested, 

recovered kaiakove 222 bore iroin accused Momin Khan. l ie 

recovered pistol and live bullets and cash

i

-1

i!

and all the

He

amount Rs.

20,00,000/-from accused Ajab Khan and a 30 bore pistol 

without number with fixed, charger having three rounds from 

the possession of accused Muhammad Zeb. Similarly 

accused Shaukat Khan a 30 bore pistol No.A4551 with 4 

rounds and an amount of^Rs.7050,000/- were recovered. He 

drafted murasala (Ex.PA/1) and then formal FIR (Ex.PA)

from

was

registered.

After closing the prosecution evidence the learned trial court
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wherein they all denied theL
prosecution allegation and claimed innocefiee.

1 hey stated that the PWs- had made false statements and had falsely

L, , involved them in this case. They did not ,opt to make
Statements on oath

under section 340(2) Cr.P.C produced any evidence in their defence:. nor
•J

The learned trial court on conclusion of the proceeding and hearing counsel

ol the parties found them guilty and, therefore, convicted and sentenced

them as mentioned hereinabove. Hence the present appeal.

8. We have.heard learned counsel for the parties and pei used the

record with their assistance.

9. Learned counsel for the appellants submitted that the case, of

prosecution is highly doublllil in I'especl ,ol place (if reporl, place of
;
f

recovery of jeep, recovery of the huge alleged amount, presence of

complainant on motorway and presence of witnesses on the spot. He also

submitted that neither 9lVtM pistol nor klishincove were recovered■i •

nor duly!

recorded at the time of arrest of accused. He further submitted that there is

neither confession of any appclIant/accLHv^d any ideatification paradenoi-

■•V? I
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n medical ‘ report have not been explained■t nor its duration has been-•«

.i’■ i ,f... -

fj mentioned. The learned counsel also made submissions about the non
r('

recovery of empties from the place of occurrence.
The learned counsel«

placed reliance on:-
• .
; 4

* PLD 1960 (VY.P.) Karachi 753 

Amir Ali Versus The state

1997 P.Cr.LJ. 225 
Islam Gul Versus The State

, 1997 P.Cr.L.J. 1900 
The State Versus Pirak

j

2012 MLD 1601 
Sher Zaman and 4 others Vs.The State & another

i

1
S

♦
\ ■

*t: I
j! I

*

!
t
;

10. Learned counsel for, the complainant submitted that the

appellants/accused were arrested from the spot and recoveries were

effected. He submitted that despite some lapses by the police, the case of
■Q>

prosecution against the appellants/accused iIS established to the hilt.

Explaining the contradictions found in the statements/depositions of PWs 

he contended that the

1'

accused/appellants were arrested from’ different

h .
I

places spread over a long and wide area. Regarding the huge amount

allegedly recovered, he submitted that it was handed over to the
i

comnlfiinant. thnop'h r»r\t ; .* /1
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He also made submissions regarding registration of the car jn-question-at

Islamabad and recovery of an amount of Rs. 300,000/- etc. from the bushes

pomtatipn of the appellants/accused. He further submitted that Mominon

Khan was a proclaimed oflender, though previously a police ofllcial.I

Regarding the identification parade he submitted that it was not required as
.

the appellants/accused were arrested on, the spot. He concluded that there

no malafide on the part of the complainant party.was
:!

Ih . Learned Assistant Advocate General for the State .also

%
suppoited the impugned judgment.

\
12. We have thoroughly considered each and every point agitated

by learned counsel for the parties and have minutely gone through the

i «■evidence brought on record in the light of their submissions.

^ '
It transpires, as alleged by the prosecution, that on 01.02.201313.

complainant Umar Wahid was going to Islamabad alongwith his 'servant
i)

Shahpur Khan (PW.2) via motorway. Mo was carrying cash amount off

M 0............. ■ V.

Rs;.l 1.2giiilliony lUtiOi'NVhcn Uiey i ttichci! in illc liinits 01* Villtiy,0 Jalaah n■fli f. ,

Jeep carrying five persons, wearing police uniform, overlook their car and\
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after stopping them, started their search and resultantly snatched the whole

amount alongwith a licensed klashincove and 9MM pistol from the

complainant and his companion/servant Sliahpur Khan. The said uniformed

persons told them that they were to take them to Islamabad for further «

investigation. After some time, however, they forced the complainant and

his companion to deboard from the vehicle and themselves fled away from* (

the spot in the jeep. The complainant through his brother contacted the

local police, present nearby at the motorway, who chased the vehicle.of the

accused. Afterwards the police squad under the supervision of Gul .lamal,

DSP over powered appellants/accused and after their arrest recovered the

said amount and weapons. A case was registered against the accused and

their absconding co-accused Salman for the commission of the offence.

On minute perusal, the case of prosecution at the trial,14.

however, suffers from material legal intirmities which has created dints in

the whole case. To start with we may inention that no confession has been

made by any one of the appeliant/accuscd. This murasala per repdri ol ihc
V

charge Officer Police Station Labor was recorded on the statement of

*

i
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complainant Umar Wahid wherein he I
uis-alleged that he was carrying Rs.

"■2 millions cash and klashincove, while his comjxuiioii/servaMl Shah;:)ur

Khan was having 9MM pistol. On the way they
were over taken by a jeep

carrying five persons who stopped them and recovered the whole amount

and licensed klashincove and licensed ni
pistol from both of them and also

hand cuffed them. After sometime,
however, they opened their hand cuffs

and resultantly tliey made their good
escape, The complainant contacted hisI

brother Sajjad who informed the police mobile on motorway telling them

that the accused had run away to Peshawar side iin their jeep after looting

the complainant on gun point. Police chased those persons who aftei'

deboarding from their jeep fled away but
were, however, subsequently over

powered. The complainant identified four
ol the accused who had snatched

klashincove, pistol arid the whole amount from him.

15. Ihis murasala was drafted on 01.02.2013 at 16.00 hours. On

its basis the FIR was lodged at Police Station Lai ior on the same date at

1 6.50 hours.

./
i': ..
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The case ot pioseciition is maijily based on Ihe ocular account16.

as well as on the recoveries. We may mention that there is no confessional

statement by any one of the accused, though PW.7 produced them for this

purpose before the court vide his application (i-x.PW.T/.l). All the accused,

however, refused to make confession and were sent to judicial lock up. We
I

may also mention that the case was lodged, initially, according to murasala

against “unknown accused” who had snatched some amount, klashincove

and pistol from the complainant and his companion. It was after their arrest

that their names were mentioned by PW.9 Muhammad Fayyaz Khan,

Inspector/SHO. The complainant, however, had not nominated any one of

; them. It is significant that, the complainant who had initially-informed his

brother Sajjad on telephone had not told him about the names of the

accused persons and his brother had responded that the accused must be

dacoits. This reveals that the complainant was unaware of their

identification. It was after their an-est, he stated that they were the same

ccused who had com.mlttccl the offence. Regarding this, learned counseli'”

for the complainant submitted that since they had been arrested on the spot

B
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there was no need for any formal iclenlirication parade. In the interest ol 

justice, however, there should have been identilication paiade lo alliibulci ;
•i

subsequently stated by the PWs.specific role to each one of them as was
i

In tliis connection, the Judgment (Lix.DA/1.) placed on lile by ihe delenco.

/ however, reveals that the complainant had faced trial in case FIR. No.32

i

1-
dated 28.04.201 1 under section 9 of Con'rol of Narcotics Substances Act,5

1

Police Station Anti Narcdtics Force Peshawar and had been1997 at

convicted and sentenced thereunder. It was agitated by learned defence
1

counsel that one of'the close relatives of the accused who had been sent to

the pretext of providing him aSaudi Arabia by the complainant party on.1
1

;

there and, in order lo■'i job,, had been arrested, and sentenced to death over\\

settle the matter between the parties, the complainant had paid them ninety

lacs rupees and, in the instant case, the complainant had fabricated a false

story of robbery against the accused. Indli's back ground, he submitted, the

each other and the allegation by theparties were well loiown to

complainant does not appear truthrul.

. i ^ 
I • fo::

P-y: •.
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The subsequent recoveries amount, klashincove and 9MM
i

4

pistol also do not support the prosecution case. It is pertinent to note that

the klashincove and pistol with live bullets allegedly recovered vide memo
I

I
(Ex.PW.5/2) are shown to have been recovered on 03.02.2013 instead of

!

01.02.2013, when the accused had been overpowered and arrested. Thisih
!

1

contradiction' belies the prosecution version. It becomes all the more

! important in the context of Question Mo.4, put to the accused/appellanl
I>

Momin Khan, which mentions, the “said date, time” and that was

01.02.2013 at 14.30 hours on motorway.
1

The presence of complainant on motorway, at that time and18.

date, in his vehicle bearing registration No.YE-599 which was issued on
r

01.02.2013 vide receipt No.8664371, is also highly doubtful. According to

PW.l the car in which he was travelling on that day was riot bearing

:!
i

Registration No. and instead had only a plate of'‘Applied for”. Surprisingly
t

on that date and time the car was at Islamabad before the Excise and
!; I
MAOi

. 'Taxation Department^ (Islamabad Capital Territory), for Inspection,
;

t /
t'i /

)
checking and issuance, of Registration No. He adiriitted that the registration,1

%
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No. is 599 and the same is mentioned in (£x.PW.7/Xl). PW.7 has piacefe?^^-'^

record the registration slip of the said motor car of the complainant but he

L
t

• did not remember as to when and where it was presented to him by the
i:;

complainant as he had not noted the date in his case-diary, though he
III*

admitted its date and time to be correct as shown on (Ex.PW.7/XI). PW.7

also expressed his ignorance about Rs.90,50,000/- which were recovered

from the possession of the accused at the time of their arrest but conceded

■ that there was nothing to show as to where that amount had gone, lie has

also conceded that recovery of the amount of Rs.3,00,000/- as well as the

arms weapons were effected on 03.02.2013 i.e. on the third day ot the

occurrence and. that no person from the public was taken to that-place to

witness the said recoveries. Surprisingly, he also admitted that the

recovered items were not made into sealed parcels and.were still in open

condition. This type of conduct by an experienced official cannot be legally

‘1 ri7 '-i

“fustified in a case which entails capital sentence.
«

■

The hand-cuffs used by the accused/appellants have also not.19.

been recovered. It is very strange that PW.2 Shahpur Khan who wasX
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accompanying the complainant at-the time of occun-cnce when allegedly
5

they had been hand cuffed, does not make any reference to this vei7
\

pertinent factor anywhere in his deposition. He also expressed lack of

I knowledge if that huge looted amount was ever returned to the
I

complainant. His presence the spot alongwith the complainant seemson

highly doubtful.

20. Moreover, it is also pertinent to refer to the site plan (Ex.PB),

especially the places marked ‘B’ and ‘D’ where motor car of the
1

complainant and .leep of the accused have beeii shown in

opposite directions—towards Islamabad and Peshawar respectively. We

may also mention that though at some places whicii inay be used for taking

"U turn” on the motorway but these are usually blocked, with removable

but heavy blocks, for use only in cases of emergencies. The .story of

prosecution in this respect, as alleged, is also questionable.

21. In addition to this, th'e medical examination of accused Momin

, . I'^haiVand Shaukat Khan is also worth, consicleratio:

(V
1- PW'.8 Dr. Asgliar .'Mi

\/ 1 Shah medically examined Momin. Khan and Shaukat KJtan
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firearm02.02.2013 and found a grazing
ellants/accused onapp

used w^s fiiearm.
in Khan and stated that the weapon

the forehead of Momin

the same day and
ellant/accused Shaukat Khan on

He also examined the app

the right foov. He has,wound onentrancefound him injured having firearm

How and who-both the casesduration ot injuries !n
however, not given■

ion and noclarified by foe prosecutio
.te.e

recovered Irom tiiv pk"-L
stated byi of occurrence, as«

.1 empties have been\
1

Vhal when the motorway was

1
ould the appellants/ac

.PW.7. It IS1'

cused make good their
both'the sides, ho\y cfenced on

.mention in both the site plans
PW.7 there is nowhen according toescape ’

'••vehiclesbroken whereby pedestrians anr
the spot wasthat the fence near

firing hadthe prosecution cross ■
through. According to

could easily pass
the Forensicrecovered, norwere. Since neither any empties

taken place
of the! reference to the use

,, Report (Ex.PK/l) makes any
Sfiience Laborator)

inferred positively
billing could bein the cross tiring, n<

. recovered weapons
-t. -i

Pr-i: P- Vr version.itv of the prosecutionabout veracity

W^J
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It is also worth mentioning that two oi the appellants/accusccl

officials namely Momin Khan and Ajab Khan. Learnedwere police

was declaredcounsel for the complainant contended that Momin Khan

proclaimed offender. We have examined this point in the light ol

PW.9 Muhammad Fayyaz Khan, SFIO who indeposition made by

cross-examination stated that he had got knowledge about accused Momin

■

.1 FIR No.724 lodged onKhan that he was a proclaimed offender in case

Police Statibn Pabbi. The prosecution has, however, not08.09.2010 at

which could show that, till the day ofplaced on record any document

t

1.2 2013, he had perpetually remained a proclaimed
• occurrence, i.e.

t; :

that if he was actually proclaimedolTender. Moreover, a question arises
ii

1

the aforementionedoffender why he did not arrest him then and there in

case also.

It is also pertinent to note that, as alleged, the complainantr. 23. •
!

Shahpur Khan (PW.2) had proceeded tonUpar ,^hid (PW.I) and

for Islamabad but the• -.i wherefrom the)' had entered ih.e motorwayCharsadda
• • • tiv - ^

::
entry pass on record,-nor any other proof worthcomplainant has placed no
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to prove that he had actually entered the motorway throughHhatthe name,

. Likewise entry of the accused to the motorway, in their jeep, orentrance

established on record.their exit therefrom, has also remained5I un­eveni

I

t Moreover, it is highly pertinent to observe that, admittedly, the24.r

*
recovered amount was. not deposited in safe custody anywhere. It has been!

<
I

: 1 returned to thestated *by the PWs that the huge tooted amount wasi

original receipt was exhibited nor!.
complainant but strangely neither ah>

1

M- in the court. T'he amount was so huge that U ■■

any amount was produced latei
•.

ivotal role and forms basis of the whole case. .Whether it
actually assumes pi

j
i

returned to the complaiiianl, is a , bigrecovered, or thereafter eveiwas■ 1

question which is not at all established.qn record beyond reasonable doubt.

Ibis effect drafted in a hap hazard manner is marked as:
The receipt to' i

;
reveals that the am‘>un( was(Ex.PC. dated 10.02.2014). It, interalh t.

of two witnesses. However, not toreceived by. the complainant, in presence

of such witnesses have not beens^ak of their signatures, .even names

• : ■!, .• ‘

' mehtiohed. Even
returnee’. l.k.> itiethe date when the .said amount was

been-written over-th.ere and, strangely enough, it ha8
complainant has not

j
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not been signed even by the Investigating Officer. One really wonders whyu

the experienced .Investigating Officer ignored these pertinent aspects and
i

I
why did he return-the amount, which was the case property, in such ana-mr-i ■

■

illegal manner. The amount was huge no doubt but its safe custody was*

much more important for establishing the case of prosecution to show that
t

the story pf robbery was not concocted. Once this type of handing/taking

over is admitted by the courts of law, evei7 now and then cases will, crop

up*in abundance and persons so nominated would be sent to the gallows.

Besides all this, it is strikingly shocking to note that PW.9 Muhammad

k
i

1 Fayyaz- Khan, Tnspector/SHO himself produced the copy of receipt
?

i

regarding the return of recovered/snatched amount 'of Rs.90,50,000/-,1; i' g

which is (Ex.PC), vide which the said amount was allegedly returned to

i

and received by complainant Umar Wahid. PW.9 himsell produced the
i!.
I
1'

■ r original receipt and added that the amount was available on that day in diei

j
1; court in the custody oi‘ the complainant. ’Ihis shatters the confidence that

V.’

• • ■ C^tlTd be reposed in deposition made by P\V.9. T iic receipt had not been17

i i

earlier made part of the record and, was thus inadmissible in evidence andk
t

t r x

A
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could not be accepted as such. The said amount, if it had been actually.. : ,

recovered from the accused, as alleged, was the most imporlanl piece of

evidence and being a case property, it had to be kept in the custody of the

State and duly exhibited in the court. The above receipt thus obviously

appears fake and fictitious.,

In view of the above it cannot be said with judicial certainty25.

that the huge amountin question was ever looted by the appellants/accused

or that the complainant had actually entered the, motoi-way in the said car
-s

■i

I
;

which was being registered at the same time and date in. Islamabad. ;■A

A
.1
i Needless to say, that the burden of proving its case is always the duty of
4

.1
prosecution and it has to stand on its own legs but if there is any doubt:'1

1

1

about material aspects of the case, the benefit should go to the accused. We

a may add that for giving benefit of doubt to an accused'it is not necessary•g

T . that there should be miany circumstances creating doubts. If there is a singleII
// y WA<>

.. circumstance which creates reasonable doubt in a prudent mind about the\

t . »'.r •

accLiscd llicn the accused will be cmilled lo-gci ihc benclil •guiil of ani ui

/•f
i

sI..-.-I,; ;5r. •
-0- V ,

'! ti le clc■cu.'>v.^.I
* ; . V.
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thereof and that too not as a matter of.grace andxoncession but as annatter ■

of right'. '

26. , The upshot of the above discussion is that there being no

satislacloiy basis loi: uiplioldiiig the eoiiviclion and scnlcnecs t)l ihe

appellants/accused, this appeal is allowed. Conviction and sentences of the

appeilants/accused namely Momin Khan, Ajab Khan, Muhammad Zaib and

Shaukat Khan are set aside and they are acquitted of the charges. They are

confined in jail and, therefore, they shall be released' forthwith if not

required in any other case.

27:. As a sequel to the above, Criminal Revision No.3/P of 2014

tiled by the complainant for enhanccmenl of sentences is dismissed.

28.- These are the reasons of our Short Order dated 28.04.2015.

Kv Jr.,,
• JUSTICE DR. FIDA MUFlAMMAD.KI-fAN\A/)

2-

JUSTICE RIAZ AHMAD KHAN 
Chief Justice

Dated 5^'^ May, 2015
Umar Draz Sial/'^'

r
rli-

J
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ORDER>1 ■

i You-ASI Momin Khan of CID Poli 
khtunkhwa allegedly FIR No

ATA Police Station Pabbi district No^hera.

r
-ice now on deputation to Elite Fo 

794 dated 08.09.2010 U/S
rce Khyber .

302/324/1.^8/149/7-n'
Proper departmental7 enquiry was 

P.akhtunkhwa. You didn’t
conducted against y 

appear before the enquiry officer
by Inspector Javed Iqbalof Elite Force Khyb ouer

investigation p nor join the

sure your appeai'ance, a notice was issued to
you were directed to join the enquiry 

of notice but you neither joined the
joined the Investigation p

To
dated 21.10:2012, you in daily newspaper/‘Aaj” 

process within 07 days after the 

enquiry proceedings conducted againstj you
publication c

norrpcess.
I. Muhammad Iqbal, Deputy •£

without pay. from

ommandant Elite Force. Khyber. Pakhtunkhwa

upon
duty be freated--asdeave

V

. Fiit^ p ^ CommandZk^^

Copy to;

1

1. Deputy Superintendent of Paice Headquarters Flite P o 

. Office Superintendent Elite Force IChyber Rakhtu ^

t^ASI Elite Force KItyber Pakhtunlch 

SKS/FMC Eli

2.
3

4.

5.
wa Peshawai'

^^^“■--KhyberPakhtunkhwaPeshawar
ASI Momin Khan of Elite Fo. 7. .

1rce.

r-C-
(117 t

6^
1

fl

y-y-c--
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DJf'Mo__  ________
dt__a^.|S~\lS^^O'S’/s

Ciiiiirnaiidant 
E-iite Foice KPK 

Peshawar

AP r

o
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• --- ' '/• /_
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\\r ELITE Office of the AddI: Inspector General of Police 

Elite Force Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa Pesh

'N. r .KHTMs ^aucc 1 •rawar

I'LNkR /IZF
Datcd 12-/10/2015

Mr. Momcen Khan s/o Mukhtiar Khan

R./0 Village Dag Bchsud, Pabbi

i chsi] & District, Nowshcra. Cell // 0310-8341123.

Subject: APIM'A[. FOR RE-INSTATEMF.NT TN SPi^yrrc

'■■‘l

Your appeal for rc-instatement in service has been examined by the competent
authority and lllcd.

5
i

(ASh-' IQBAL MOIIMAND) P.S.P.
Deputy Commandant

elite Force Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar l
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J % POWER OF ATTORNEY r
t ;

In the Court ofii

J
)__ }For 

jPlaintilT 
_ }Appellant 

jPelilioner 
} Complainant

<•

t

VERSUSf
J___ } Defendant

} Respondent 
' ■■ }Accused

Appeal/Rcvision/Siiii/Applicaiion/Petilion/Case No. ■ ;
oP

Fixed for
1/We, the undersigned, do hereby nominate and appoint

IJAZ ANWAR ADVOCATE, SUPREME COURT OF PAKISTAN

to appear aJ----- TTp ^ C" "“f
answer in the above Court or any Court to whiS^^l^.s^trSed L t’he abo“e

or a,Id

authorizes liereby conferred on the Advocate w-herevei' he mav tliinCfit tn J 
Imtyer may be appointed by my said counsel to conduct Ihe case wlio shall liaw die “

^ V
me

same

»pec, ,1,:, «™:2 case in all
• a

PROVIDED always, that I/we undertake at time of calline of the case h^, ,h»

ddd »sn.n,iMc. f„ ,„p „„ t ‘t
or his nominee, and ifawardcci against shall be payable by me/us '

&IN VVn NESS whereof 1/we have hereto signed 
-----------------------day to

Mi
the year

?iCCutant/Executants_____ _
Ipwpted subject to the terms regarding fee

^4
't

Xjaz Anwar
Advocate High Courts & Supreme Court of Pakistan

ADVOCATES, LEGAL ADViSOkS
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PEASPIAWAR.

Service Appeal No. 1299/2015

Momin Khan (Appellant)

VERSUS

■ Provincial Police Officer and others (Respondents)

. Subject:- COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS

Respectfully Sheweth!
; Preliminary Obiections:-

■

: a) The Appellant has no cause of action.
The appeal is not maintainable in the present form.
The appeal is bad for mis-joining and non-joining necessary parties. 
The appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the appeal.
The appeal is barred by law & limitation as the impugned order was 

issued in the year 2012 and the service appeal has been filed in the 

year 2015.
The appellant has not come to the Honorable Tribunal with clean 

hands

^ b)
: c)

d)
e)

f)

FACTS
Correct to the extent of recruitment of appellant in Police department 
and his transfer to Elite Force. Appellant was charged in murder case 

and he avoided arrest in criminal case and joining duties for long 

period. Departmental proceedings were initiated against him but he 

avoided association of departmental proceedings. Eventually 

proclamation was published in Urdu daily “Aaj” 21.10.2012 but he 

did not turn up, therefore, he was dismissed from service vide 

impugned order dated 19.11.2012. Copy of the proclamation is 

enclosed as Annexure-A.
Correct to the extent that appellant was received from CID on transfer , 
to Elite Force.
Correct to the extent that appellant was charged in the Criminal case 

and was acquitted on the basis of compromise. However he removed 

absent for long time which has been proved.
Correct to the extent that appellant has admitted his acquittal from 

criminal charge on the basis of compromise.
Correct to the extent that appellant has admitted registration and 

conviction in another criminal case of moral turpitude however price 

to this he was dismissed.
Correct to the extent of acquittal of appellant in another case by 

Honorable Federal “Shariat” Court, but the acquittal order was based
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on benefits of doubt for that acquitted has criminal charges having no 

effect on dept proceeding.
Incorrect, appellant was well in picture of the departmental 
proceedings initiated and registration of criminal case against him but 
he willfully avoided association of departmental proceedings and 

facing the criminal charge and remained absconder for long period 

Copy of charge sheet as Allegation are as A,B and publication is “C”. 
Incorrect, the departmental appeal of appellant was badly time barred 

therefore, the same was filed.
Incorrect, the appeal of appellant on the basis of given grounds is not 
sustainable as the appeal of appellant is badly time barred in view of 

his willful absence and he also bears dubious character as he has 

admitted his conviction in offence of moral turpitude.

7.

8.

; 9.

GROUNDS

A. Incorrect, appellant was treated in accordance with law. Proper 

departmental proceedings were initiated against him and he avoided 

association of departmental proceedings. Proclamation was published 

in Urdu daily but he did not join departmental proceedings.
Incorrect, all the legal, procedural, and codal formalities were adopted 

before passing the impugned order of dismissal from service order of 

appellant. Appellant himself deliberately avoided joining of enquiiy 

proceedings.
Incorrect, appellant was received on transferred to Elite Force 

therefore the impugned order has been passed by competent authority. 
Incorrect, All legal formality has been fulfilled.
Incorrect, appellant was avoiding service of charge sheet and did not 
turn up before the competent authority in response to proclamation 

published in Urdu daily.
Incorrect, criminal charge and departmental proceedings are distinct 
in nature. The decision of one forum is not binding on the other 

forum. Furthermore, appellant remained absent for long period and he 

was acquitted of the murder charge on the basis of compromise which 

support the criminal charge. He has admitted his involvement and 

conviction in offence of moral turpitude and subsequent acquittal on 

the basis of benefits of doubt.
Incorrect, appellant was dismissed from service and he remained 

absent from duty and absence period was required to be considered 

for completion of the record.
Incorrect the departmental appeal of appellant was badly time barred 

therefore, the same was filed.
Incorrect, appellant remained absent from duty for long period and 

avoided association of departmental proceedings and arrest in criminal 
charge therefore, there was no other option but to dismiss the 

appellant from service.
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'
incorrect, appellant has himself admitted his involvement in criminal 

charges Including offences of moral turpitude.

Incorrect, appellant is jobless due to his own conduct and misdeeds.

The respondents may also be allowed to raise other case during hearing 

Of the case.

J,

K.

L.

It is therefore, requested that the appeal of appellant may be

Dismissed with costs

Inspector General ofpofice, 
Khyber Pakhtunlmwa, 

Peshawar. 
(Respondent No 1)

AddI Inspector C^neral of Police, 
Commandant Elite Force, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar
(Respondent No 2,3)

Deputy Comnp^^dant Elite Force, 
Khyb^KRrakhtunkhwa,
/ Pe^awar 

(Respondent No 4)
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CHARGE SHFFT
1

I, Muhammad Iqbal, Deputy Commandant, Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar as competent authority, hereby charge you ASI Morain Khan of district Nowshera

deputation to EliteFofce Khybef Pakhtunkhwa as follows;
now

on

You were allegedly involved in case FIR No. 794, dated 08:09.2010 U/S 302/324 

148/I49-7ATA Police Station Pabbi, District Nowshera. After the1

commission of offence you 
have failed to join the investigation and absconded. The local Police declared you as PO;

By reason of the above, you appear to be guilty, of misconduct under the Police 

Rules (amended vide NWFP gazette, 27'" January 1976) and have rendered yourself liable to all

or any of the penalties specified in the said rules.
3. You are, therefore, directed to submit. your defense within 

leceipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer.
4. •

seven days of the

Your written defense, if any, should reach the Enquiry Officer within the

specified period, failing which, it shall be presumed that you have no defense to put in and in that 
case ex-parte action shall be taken against you.
5. You are directed to. intimate whether you desire to be heard i 

A statement of allegation is enclosed.
in person. .

6.
■■‘v

(MUHAMMAI]) IQBAL) 
Deputy Commandant,

Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

.1
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

1, Muhammad Iqbal,. Deputy Commandant, Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 

Peshawar as competent authority, am of the opinion that ASI Momin Khan of district Nowshera 

now on deputation to.Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa has rendered himself liable to be 

proceeded against as he has committed the following misconduct within the meaning of Police 

Rules (amended vide NWFP gazette, 27^'’January 1976). '

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
He was allegedly involved in case FIR No. 794, dated 08.09.2010 U/S 302/324 

i48/149-7ATA Police Station Pabbi, District Nowshera. After the commission of offence he has 

failed to join the investigation and absconded. The local Police declared him as PO.

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of the said accused with reference to 

the above allegations Inspector Javed Iqbal Khan of Elite Headquarters is appointed as Enquiry 

Officer.

2..

The Enquiry Officer shall provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the 

accused, record statements etc and findings within (25 days) after the receipt of this order.

. The accused shall join the proceedings, on the date, time and place fixed, by the4.

Enquiry Officer.

(MUHAHMAD jIQBAL)
Deputy Commandant,

Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

^'3 /EF, dated Peshawar the //<?/20U .

Copies to;

OS, Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

Rl, Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

Inspector Javed Iqbal Khan of Elite Headquarters. 

Accountant, Elite Force Khyber. Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. 

OASI, Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

SRC / FMC, Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. 

ASI Momin Khan of Elite Force.

I.

2. n .
3.

4.

•5.

6.

7.

(MUH^MMaId^QBAL) 

Deputy Comrjiandant,
D:^C)1orgc SIicci\Ncm Ckirgc Slicci\Ncvv Chirac slicci for case FtR doc\
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P/f: 091-9212817
Fax: 091-9213278

uiiH
>&«***•««» I Office of the Commandant Elite Force 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar
KHYBER PAKHTUWWWR, PQDCE

''V7V ' •

Nq. /EF Dated: /7//^/2012.

To The Director Information, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunlchwa, 

' Peshawar.

Subject: ADVERTISMENT

Memo:
Enclosed please find herewith 07 copies duly signed for advertisement 

in newspaper and bill for payment may please sent to the undersigned.

DEPUT^ COMJVlkNDANT
Elite Force Khj^ber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

.1
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BEFORE THEmiYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

In the matter of 
Appeal No. 1299/2015

Momin Khan Ex-ASI Khyber Pakhtunkhuwa Elite Force.
(Appellant)

VERSUS

Provincial Police Officer, BChyber Pakhtunkhwa and others.
(Respondents)

REJOINDER ON BEHALF OF THE APPELLANT

Respectfully submitted:

The appellant submit his rejoinder as under:

Preliminary Objections:

a. Contents incorrect anc|^isleading. The appellant has illegally been 

awarded the major penalty of Dismissal from service hence he has 
got the necessary cause of action to file instant appeal.

b. Content incorrect and misleading. The appeal is filed well in 
accordance with the prescribed rule and procedure, hence 
maintainable in his present form.

c. Contract misconceived and incorrect. All the parties necessary for 
the safe adjudication of this appeal has been arrayed in the appeal.

W
d. Contents incorrect and'misleading, no rule of estopple is applicable 

in the instant case.

Contents incorrect and misleading, the appellant has approached this 
Honourable Tribunal with clean hands.

Facts of the Case:

1. Contents of PsTfi 2 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the jPara is incorrect and false.

/‘
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2. Contents need no reply, however contents of Para-2 of the 
appeal are true atid correct.

3. Contents to the extent of false implication of the appellant in a 
criminal case and subsequent acquittal of the appellant being 
admitted by ■ th^^respondents hence to that extents need no 
rejoinder, rest ^ the reply to the Para is incorrect hence 

denied. The alleged absent period has been treated as leave 
without pay thus regularized and could not have been made 
ground for dismissal of the appellant from service. Moreover 
contents of Para-3 of the appeal are true and correct.

4. Contents need no reply, however contents of Para-4 of the 
appeal are true and correct.

5. Contents of P3if5St-5 of the appeal are correct, the reply 
submitted to Para is incorrect and misleading, the 
convection order was duly challenged by the appellant before 
the Honorable Federal Service Shariat Court and accordingly 
the appellant was acquitted vide judgment and order dated 
05.05.2015.

6. Contents of Para 6 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false.

7. Contents need i\^/ejoinder, however contents of Para-7 of the 
appeal are true, and correct. Moreover the Superior Courts 
have in an number of reported judgments held that all 
acquittals are honorable.

8. Contents of Para 8 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false.

9. Contents of Para 9 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false. The appellant field 
his departmental^appeal well within 30 days of the acquittal 
from criminal Case hence the appeal was well in time. 
Moreover no reation has been stated in the rejection order for 
rejecting the departmental appeal of the appellant, hence the 
impugned order is not a speaking order within the meaning of 
law.

10..Contents of Para 6 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false.

11.Contents of Par^^5 of the appeal are correct. Reply submitted 
to the Para is incirrect and misleading.

(1
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12.Contents of Para 6 ' of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false.

13.Contents of Para 7 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false. The appellant has 
wrongly been 45?^arded the major penalty of compulsory

» '*<1*

retirement from'v service. The charges leveled against the 
appellant were never proved against him.

14.Contents of Para 8 of the appeal are correct. The reply 
submitted to the Para is incorrect and false.

Grounds of Appeal:

The Grounds of appeal taken in the memo of appeal are legal and 
will be substantiated at the h^ing of this appeal. Besides the appellant has 
not been treated in accordm^be with law, no proper procedure has been 
followed before awarding the major penalty to the appellant. The penalty 
imposed is thus in violation of the law & rules. Moreover the charges were 
never proved against the appellant, he has gained acquittal from criminal 
charges, it is a well settled law that all acquittals are honorable. The alleged 
absence is also regularized by treating it as leave without pay, thus there 
remained no ground for imposition of penalty upon the appellant albeit he 
has been awarded the major penalty. The impugned order is not sustainable
in the eye of law and is thus liable to be set aside.

* ^ •

It is, therefore, prayeot' that the appeal of the appellant may be 
accepted as prayed for. ^

ApJ^lant

Through

^AJIDAMIN 
Advocate, Peshawar.4

AFFIDAVIT

I do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the 
contents of the above rejoinder as well as titled appeal are true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that nothing has 
been kept back or concealed from this Honourable Tribu^ ^
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

No. 2203 /ST Dated 10/10/ 2017
f

To
The Deputy Commandant Elite Force, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

Subject: - JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO. 1299/2015. MR. MOMIN KHAN.

> ^
I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement dated 

9.10.2017 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.
I

r

End: As above .
5i

REGISTRAR 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL

r i ••
l'i

PESHAWAR.

s.
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